
MEETING: North Area Council
DATE: Monday, 15 May 2017
TIME: 2.00 pm
VENUE: Meeting Room 1, Barnsley Town Hall

AGENDA

1  Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests  

Minutes

2  Minutes of the North Area Council meeting held on 20th March 2017  (Pages 3 - 
8)

Items for Information

3  Stronger Communities Performance Presentation 2016/17  (Pages 9 - 24)

4  Grants Panel Second Round Timescales  (Pages 25 - 26)

5  Private Sector Housing Recruitment Update  (Pages 27 - 28)

6  Community Magazine - Schedule and Distribution  (Pages 29 - 30)

Items for discussion

7  Opportunities for Young People - Positive Progressions Market Consultation 
Update  (Pages 31 - 34)

8  Economic Regeneration - Small Business Surgeries - development update - to 
follow  

Performance

9  Performance Management Report Enforcement narrative  (Pages 35 - 58)

Items for Decision

10  Anti-Poverty - Outreach Specification  (Pages 59 - 72)

11  Improving the Environment - Specification  (Pages 73 - 88)

Ward Alliances

12  Report of the Ward Alliance Fund  (Pages 89 - 100)

13  Notes from the Ward Alliances  (Pages 101 - 118)
Darton East – held on 14th February,  14th March and 15th March 2017.
Darton West – held on 13th March and 3rd April 2017.
Old Town – held on 1st March, 13th March and 5th April 2017.
St Helen's – held on 22nd March 2017.

Public Document Pack



To: Chair and Members of North Area Council:-

Councillors Leech (Chair), Burgess (Mayor), Cave, Charlesworth, Cherryholme, 
Grundy, Howard, Lofts, Miller, Platts, Spence and Tattersall

Area Council Support Officers:

Tom Smith, North Area Council Senior Management Link Officer
Phil Hollingsworth, Head of Service Stronger Communities
Rosie Adams, North Area Council Manager
Elizabeth Barnard, Council Governance Officer

Please contact Elizabeth Barnard on 01226 773420 or email 
governance@barnsley.gov.uk

Friday, 5 May 2017



MEETING: North Area Council
DATE: Monday, 20 March 2017
TIME: 2.00 pm
VENUE: Meeting Room 1, Barnsley Town Hall

1

MINUTES 

Present Councillors Leech (Chair), Burgess (Mayor), 
Charlesworth, Cherryholme, Grundy, Lofts, Miller, 
Spence and Tattersall 

48 Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 

Councillor Miller and Councillor Burgess (The Mayor) declared non-pecuniary 
interests with regard to Minute No. 50 on the agenda as they are BBIC Board 
Members.

49 Minutes of the North Area Council meeting held on 23rd January and 21st 
February 2017 

The Area Council received the minutes of the previous meetings held on 23rd January 
and 21st February 2017.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the North Area Council meetings  held on 23rd 
January and 21st February 2017 be approved as a true and correct record.

50 Economic Regeneration - Small Business Surgeries - development update 

The Area Council Manager introduced this item and updated the North Area Council 
with respect to the progress of the small business development surgeries model.  
Business Surgeries will be provided by BBIC, targeted at small businesses based 
within the North area who have not previously received Enterprising Barnsley support 
and have been trading more than 2 years.  Bookable appointments at Business 
Surgeries will available from April 2017 on a fortnightly basis.  Businesses will also 
be signposted towards a variety of monthly networking workshops held at the BBIC, 
including a Marketing Group, IT Group, First Friday Breakfast Networking and Crafty 
Biz Network.  To advertise the project Ward Councillors had previously agreed to 
distribute a minimum of 50 leaflets within their own Ward, with 10 businesses 
identified as a priority.

RESOLVED  that the Area Council note the progress to date for this project.

51 Opportunities for Young People - Positive Progressions Procurement Update 

The Area Council Manager updated the North Area Council on the progress that has 
been made by the working group to develop a project to meet the priority 
‘Opportunities for Young People’. 

Page 3



2

A mixture of organisations tendered for the contract.  Unfortunately the preferred 
organisation did not pass the required financial checks so the contract has not been 
awarded.  A market consultation event is to be held at the end of April to attract more 
interest, with a view to the contract starting in September, which is later than 
anticipated.  North Area Council Members will be involved in the market consultation 
event.

Contract length – the contract will last for between 18 and 24 months, depending on 
the outcome of the consultation event.  The specification will be amended and the 
start of the project has been delayed.

Living wage/staff qualifications – Members were reassured that all project staff will be 
paid at least the living wage, as all Area Council contracts now stipulate this.  Staff 
will be suitably qualified and experienced as they will be in  a ‘Key Worker’ role.

RESOLVED that the North Area Council note the progress to date for this project.   

52 Grants Panel Outcomes 

The Area Council Manager updated Members with regard to the North Area Council 
Stronger Communities Grant application and allocation process; the outcome of the 
grant panel meeting and the projects approved for funding; identified unallocated 
funding for 2016/17 and 2017/18 and how it will be utilised together with the 
performance management and monitoring arrangements for successful projects.

It was highlighted that 7 applications had been received, an evaluation meeting took 
place on 28th February.  Following robust and thorough discussions the applications 
were scored by Panel Members.  Funding was allocated to 5 projects, totalling 
£64,658, leaving a significant unallocated underspend of £65,108.50.  

Members expressed concern regarding the unallocated funding but assurances on 
recommendation from the Grants Panel representatives were given that the funding 
has been agreed for grant purposes and will be made available going forward.  A 
discussion followed regarding the timeliness of the next round of funding.  

RESOLVED that:   

(i) Members note the NAC Stronger Communities Grant update and the projects 
that have been approved for funding;

(ii) Members agree the performance and monitoring arrangements outlined in 
Section 7 of the report;

(iii) Members agreed to a second round of funding that will be available from 
October 2017, with a 12 month delivery period.  This round will be 
advertised over the summer.  

(iv)Members note the unallocated £65,108.50 (including carry forward from 
2016/17) and that this will not be rolled forward to 2018/19.  

53 Private Sector Housing 

The Area Council Manager updated the North Area regarding the progress of the 
intention to recruit a Private Sector Housing and Environment Officer.  The 

Page 4



3

postholder will contribute towards creating and sustaining safe and pleasant 
communities within areas of private rented sector housing by proactively case 
managing issues that have a detrimental effect on others in the locality and by 
identifying and protecting the area’s most vulnerable tenants and residents.

Performance information from the Central Area Council demonstrated how the role 
had evolved and was currently being delivered in this area, although it was 
acknowledged that the role would be bespoke to the North Area Council and issues 
identified may be different.  Outline costings equate to £33,000 per year for one full-
time equivalent (FTE) worker.  There is no management fee.  Jane Brannan from 
Safer Communities will lead on recruitment as the postholder will be employed by 
BMBC with a possibility that the post could be mainstreamed if BMBC.  

RESOLVED that:   

(i) Members note the information about the North Area and specific 
neighbourhoods of interest for a private sector housing and environment 
officer.

54 Performance Management Report - (to follow) 

The item was introduced by the Area Council Manager.  Members were provided with 
an aggregate picture of how all the North Council contracted services contribute to 
the achievement of each of the North Area Council’s agreed outcomes and social 
value objectives (Part A) together with a summary performance management report 
for each of the contracted services for 2016/17 Quarter 3 (October – December 
2016) – (Part B).  

Regarding the C & K Careers contract, Members were informed that a meeting with 
the provider is due to take place later this week.  Members will be informed as to the 
outcome of the meeting.  It was highlighted that the young people involved in the 
programme will continue to be in contact until after they have sat their GCSEs.

With respect to the Kingdom Security contract, it was highlighted that there are some 
challenges, particularly around officer visibility and dog fouling.  Members 
emphasised that they have not observed a marked improvement since the contract 
commenced and residents have continued to complain about these issues.  
Members were also concerned about the low number of parking PCNs issued – 
whilst acknowledging it would not be appropriate to set a target for this.  It was 
pointed out that Members have local intelligence which could be useful to Kingdom 
but performance remains inadequate.   The Kingdom Security contract has just been 
renewed  and will run until the end of March next year.  Advice will be needed from 
the Council’s Procurement/Legal section if Members are considering termination of 
the contract prior to March 2018 but it may be difficult to do this due to poor 
performance as the issues are largely perception based and will be difficult to justify.
 
In terms of littering, planned educational programmes for schools have not yet taken 
off although restorative justice litter picks with young people have already taken 
place.  However, the issue seems not to be just due to young people.    

The Forge Community Partnership report was in a different format for this quarter 
and contained visuals and case studies with visuals.  A discussion took place 

Page 5



4

regarding health and safety risk assessments prior to community clean- up work as a 
syringe had been found in an area.  Provision of PPE equipment and risk 
assessments are crucial as young people are involved in the clean-up operations.  

Performance seems to be mixed, with some evidence of improvements in some 
areas whilst other areas are not satisfactory such as the Stocks Lane and Canal 
Street footpaths.  Concerns were also raised regarding work done for private 
landowners - this is a grey area as although they are not public open spaces they do 
impact on the community.  

It was reported that the CAB/DIAL contract is performing very well.  Benefit gains 
amounted to £245,225 per quarter, with £1,687,545 reported benefit gains for the 
project so far, which is a substantial contribution to the area.

The Area Council Manager highlighted that all four Community Grants projects 
(delivered by Ad Astra, Emmanuel Church, Fit Reds and RVS) were performing well 
against targets. 

RESOLVED:-

(i) that Members note the contents of the Performance Management Report; and 
furthermore

(ii) that all Ward Councillors provide the Area Council Manager with their  top 3 
hotspots for dog fouling so that these areas can be targeted by Kingdom and

(iii) the Area Council Manager be tasked with making enquiries around how poor 
contract performance can be challenged when hard contract performance 
targets have not been set

55 Anti-Poverty Steering Group Recommendation 

The Area Council Manager provided Members with an update from the Anti-Poverty 
Steering Group regarding the opportunity to increase the service provision for the 
remaining six months of the contract.  The Anti-Poverty Community Outreach Project 
has been extremely successful and is currently working over capacity, such that an 
additional outreach service is needed.  .  The highest levels of need are in Darton 
East and St Helens Wards.  Home visits are possible for those people who are 
unable to attend.  A number of options were put forward, including, the Community 
Shop, Mapplewell Village Hall, the village hall and the Methodist Church.  A private 
space is needed for outreach services at minimal cost for room booking.  

RESOLVED that:

(i) The North Area Council agrees to increase the capacity of the outreach 
provision currently commissioned

(ii) The North Area Council continue the service after the end of the existing 
contract. 

Page 6



5

(iii) Councillor Miller to make enquiries regarding private rooms available on 
Mondays at Mapplewell Methodist Church  and feed back to the Area 
Manager.

 

56 Improving the Environment - Specification refinement and decision to procure 

The Area Council Manager outlined the report which summarises the project 
development activity that has taken place regarding the North ‘Improving the 
Environment’ Priority and potential next steps regarding the future investment in this 
policy area, highlighting recommended project refinement.  Commissioning a service 
for a further three years would extend the life of the project to 5 years in total.  This 
would include an expectation that 50% of the proactive projects would include work 
with schools and community behaviour change would need to be evidenced.  
Concerns were expressed regarding volunteering capacity and engagement as it can 
be very difficult to engage some sections of the community in volunteer work.  An 
option to terminate the contract, if not satisfied with performance, would be built into 
the contract.

RESOLVED that

(i) The NorthArea Council note the key points recommended at the priority 
workshop held on 15th February 2017

(ii) The North Area Council proceed with the procurement of a service designed 
to improve the overall environmental appearance of the four wards that 
make up the North Area Council are and look to  sustain and increase 
volunteering and engagement specifically associated with this priority area. 

57 Financial Position and Forecast including second round of grants panel 
2017/18 

The Area Council Manager provided the Area Council with a financial position and 
forecast for expenditure based on the projects that have been proposed with a view 
to determining which of the existing financial commitments the North Area Council 
wishes to continue to fund.  

RESOLVED that

(i) The North Area Council note the existing budget position and forecast for the 
funding commitments and that the North Area will receive a budget of 
£400,000 for the period 2017/18. 

(ii) All North Area Ward Alliances are eligible for an additional £10,000 devolved 
from the Area Council budget.

(iii) Members note the recommendations from the Anti-Poverty Steering Group 
regarding an intention to continue with a similar service. 

(iv)Members note and implement the recommendations from the Environmental 
Priority Working Group to continue with a refined service from September 
2017.  

Page 7



6

(v) The Area Council use the uncommitted Stronger Communities Grant funding 
for 2016/17 and 2017/18 totalling  £65,108.50 as follows:
(a) YMCA – YMCA Community Youthwork: £6735
(b) Reds in the Community – Walking Football Fit Reds:  £7062
(c) Reds in the Community – Premier League Kicks:  £11,503.50
(d) Royal Voluntary Service (RVS) – Barnsley North Looking Out for Older 

People:  £19,557.

58 Devolved Ward Budget and Ward Alliance Fund 

The Area Council Manager updated the North Area Council on progress in each 
Ward in expending the Ward Alliance Fund.  

RESOLVED that

(i) Each Ward in the North Area Council area prioritises the efficient expenditure 
of the remaining Devolved ward Budgets and Ward Alliance funds in line 
with the guidance on spend.

59 Notes from the following Ward Alliances 

The meeting received the notes from the Darton East Ward Alliance held on 10th 
January 2017; Darton West Ward Alliance held on 16th January 2017 and 13th 
February 2017; Old Town Ward Alliance held on 4th January 2017 and 1st February 
2017; and St Helen's Ward Alliance held on 5th January 2017 and 16th February 
2017.

All Members highlighted the good work taking place in communities across all wards.  
Councillor Leech highlighted that this would be his last North Area Council meeting 
as Chair before full Council and expressed thanks to his colleagues for their support.

RESOLVED that the notes of the respective Ward Alliances be noted.

------------------------------------------
Chair

Page 8



Stronger Communities

2016/17 Performance Summary

P
age 9

Item
 3



6156

volunteers in 

communities

P
age 10



£366,036

volunteers in 

communitiesvolunteering

Economic value of

6156

P
age 11



Number of new 

volunteers

780

Number of new 

community groups

33

P
age 12



89%

Percentage of

£2.1m
Area Council expenditure local to Barnsley

P
age 13



47 16 126

Through Area Council Commissioning…

Jobs Created

Apprenticeships

Work Placements

P
age 14



Number of events held in our parks

342
81 

more than the previous year

P
age 15



Number of Yorkshire in 

Bloom entries

3
more than previous years

21

P
age 16



Number of new allotment plots…

63P
age 17



£1,420,484

Income secured for investment in 

our communities

(includes external grant income, Section 106, donations and other funds raised.  BMBC not 

always funds recipients - some income paid direct to community organisations)

P
age 18



Number of community projects 

supported by Ward Alliance Funding

403

P
age 19



Number of service users and carers consulted 

and engaged in commissioning process

703
63 more than the previous yearP

age 20



people attended Funding Advice 

Training Workshop

100

P
age 21



Total number of likes on our Facebook pages…

7,059

P
age 22



Thank You!

To everyone who supported us 

throughout the year!

Music: “Positive and Fun" by Scott Holmes

http://www.scottholmesmusic.uk

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of North Area Council 
Manager

 North Area Council Stronger Communities Grant 2017/18 
Second Round Timescales 

1.  Purpose of Report 

The North Area Council agreed at the April 2017 meeting that the unallocated 
Stronger Communities Grant Funding would be available in a second round of 
funding allocated from the 2017/18 period. 
 
This report defines the timescales for application and decision by The Panel for 
the second round. 

2. Recommendations

      It is recommended that:

Members note the timescales for the second round of funding from the 
2017/18 allocation.  

3. Background

Having noted the success of the Stronger Communities Grant funded projects 
which have been delivered throughout 2015/16 and 2016/17 and it was agreed at 
the Area Council Meeting on the 1st December 2016 that the North Area would 
run the Stronger Communities Grant funding opportunity for the project delivery in 
2017/18.

The NAC Stronger Communities Grant was established as a grants programme 
totalling £129,766 (this included unallocated funds form 2016/17) to address the 
identified North Area Council priorities.  It is aimed at developing the capacity of 
community groups and organisations, social enterprises and not for profit 
organisations, with a view to enabling them to bid for future procurements.

The grant was launched at the beginning of December 2016 and the final date for 
submission of applications was the 27th January 2017.  7 applications were 
received, totalling £92,837.50. 

North Area Council Meeting:  

15th May 2017

Agenda Item: 4

Page 25

Item 4



2

The Grants Panel Member received their panel packs w/c 30th January. This 
included an information sheet, paper copies of all the applications and ‘Scoring 
Matrix’ top sheet for each application which needed to be completed prior to the 
panel meeting.  

Each ward was represented on the panel as follows:

Darton East Cllr Gail Charlesworth

Darton West Cllr Sharon Howard

Old Town Cllr Philip Lofts

St Helen’s Cllr Dave Leech

5 applications were identified and submitted for approval by the Stronger 
Barnsley Locality Manager.  The total allocated amount for these 5 projects was 
£64,658.  This leaves £65,108.50 unallocated.  

4. 2017/18 – Second Round of Funding Timescales 

Members should note the following key dates:

 Advertise the opportunity from 19th May 2017
 Deadline for application Friday 30th June 2017
 Panel Packs to Panel Friday 14th July 2017
 It is recommended that The Panel meet for the moderation meeting on Thursday 

27th July 2017 at 2pm.
 Panel results communicated by Friday 11th August.
 All successful projects would commence delivery on 1st October 2017 and run for 

12 months.

5. Next steps 

The opportunity will be advertised on social media.  

Support to spread word of the opportunity more widely is requested from the Ward 
Alliances and respective neighbourhood networks.

    Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
    Rosie Adams                       01226 773583                             02/05/2017 

Page 26



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of North Area Council 
Manager.

North Area Council’s Proposal to Commission 
Private Sector Housing & Environmental Support

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To update the Area Council regarding progress of this project and in 
recruitment of a suitable candidate for the role of Private Sector Housing and 
Environment Officer within the North Area.

2.        Recommendations

That members note section 5 the progress update.  

3.        Background 

3.1 The North Area Council invited Safer Communities officers to the North Area 
Council Meeting on the 19 September 2016.  Safer Communities officers Jane 
Brannan and Cath Fairweather provided Members with an overview of the Private 
Sector Housing and Environment Service. It was explained that the service 
proactively deals with all issues capable of having a detrimental impact on others in 
the community, including anti-social behaviour and criminal activity, environmental 
issues, property/housing conditions, fly-tipping and littering.  This is done in 
conjunction with other agencies such as SYP, SYFRS, Social Care, Landlords/letting 
agents and local residents.  

3.2 Following the presentation on the 19th September the Area Council elected not 
to proceed with any further consideration of this specialist area until the Safer 
Communities completed its restructure and confirmed what its core service offer 
would be from April 2017.

3.3 A further workshop was held on Monday 6th February 2017.  It was attended 
by Cllrs Leech, Platts, Grundy, Howard, Tattersall, Charlesworth, Cherryholme and 
Lofts. Invited officers included Jane Brannan, Cath Fairweather, Jeanette Millward 
(Private Sector Housing and Environment Officer – North East Area) and Paul Jolley.  
The core private sector housing offer was confirmed which clarified that there will 
only be three privates sector housing officer from April 2017 and it is anticipated that 
the vast majority of their work will be relative.
  
3.4 An informative and lively discussion followed which enabled the councillors 
present to learn more about the breath and volume of issues that officers are 
required to deal with.  Case studies were provided to help explain these in more 
depth.  It was highlighted that often the intervention required is supportive in nature 
rather than enforcement focussed.  This leads to the empowerment of individuals and 

North Area Council Extraordinary 
Meeting:          

4th May 2017 

Agenda Item: 5

Page 27

Item 5



intervening at the right level can prevent a costly escalation processes being 
required.  The Tasking Officer explained that this type of private sector support was 
immeasurably helpful in delivering coordinated pieces of work which can involve a 
whole street.  Three locations were referenced that would benefit from this type of 
intervention.   

3.5 At the conclusion of the workshop Members were in agreement that they 
wished to proceed and commission private sector housing support for the North Area 
without delay.  An extraordinary meeting of the Area Council was held on the 20th 
February 2017 and the decision to recruit was agreed.  

4.        Private Sector Housing Support Outline 

4.1      Based on initial findings the project would be in the region on £33,000 plus 
equipment and the possibility of a small working budget to enable larger projects to 
proceed without delay.  

Project Outline costings

Private Sector Housing Management & 
Enforcement 

This programme provides a full time worker 
at Grade 7 to be employed within the BMBC 
Safer Communities Service to tackle issues 
surrounding private landlords & their tenants 
in identified hotspot areas across the North 
Area.

This programme has already been funded by 
4 out of the 6 Area Councils Central, where 
the impact has been substantial.

Please see Appendices 1 – 5 of this report 
for further details.

£33,000 per year to fund 1FTE worker. 
There is no management fee.  Additionally 
purchase of a personal bodycam is 
recommended plus a small working budget to 
ensure larger projects can be realised.

It should be noted that although the worker 
would be employed by BMBC, this is not ‘buy 
back’ activity, as it is work which has never 
been undertaken by the Council and is 
additional.

There is a possibility that this post could 
eventually become mainstreamed if BMBC 
choose to introduce selective licensing 
schemes for private landlords. 

5.0       Progress Update
 
5.1  Stronger Communities will have line management responsibility for the post 
and will therefore lead on recruitment to the post.  The advert to recruit to the post is 
due to be posted imminently.  

5.2 The post was advertised on Friday 31st March and Closed on Monday 17th 
April 2017.

5.3 There were a total of 9 applications for the post.  Short listing has been 
completed and 4 candidates will be interviewed w/c 8th May 2017.

 
Officer Contact: Rosie Adams  Tel: 01226 773583
North Area Council Manager Date: 4th May 2017

Page 28



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of North Area Council 
Manager

North Area Council Community Magazine Editorial Group Update 

1. Purpose of Report 

This report provides members with an update on the development of the North Area 

Council Community Magazine by the Editorial Group.  Please refer specifically to the 
timescales in point 4. 

2. Background

The North Area Council agreed to the production of a North Area Magazine at their 

meeting on the 1st June 2015.  The North Area Council appointed an Editorial Group to 

help with the development of the publication, a representative from each of the four 

wards is part of the group which has met several times to discuss content and design.  

The Community Magazine is produced at no cost to the Area Council, and is funded 

through the provision of advertising space in the magazine.  The only cost associated 

with providing a magazine was officer time and distribution.  The document is 24 pages 

in total, with 50% being editorial content and the remainder advertising.  

The editorial group is responsible for producing the content.  Three editions of the 

magazine have been produced - the first in December 2015, the second in June 2016 

and the third in December 2016. The stumbling block to date has been an 

unsatisfactory delivery method.  

North Area Council Meeting:  
15th May 2017

Agenda Item: 6

Page 29

Item 6



3. Progress

The fourth edition is currently is being compiled at the time of writing this report.  The 

editorial group met on 25th April.  All the wards are working hard on their contributions 

and there is a healthy competitive atmosphere as this project gains momentum.  

All wards have been asked to identify a well know landmark for their own Ward for 

inclusion on the front cover of the publication.  Please confirm this selection with the 

Area Manager and provide a photograph.  Procurement officers have been drafted in to 

assist the Area Teams to identify a suitable distributor - this will require a tender 

process.  

4. Next Steps

Key dates which Members should note are as follows:

 All ward content and pictures must be submitted to the Area Team by 9th 
June.  
 

 A proof will be available to view from 4th July.  

 An editorial meeting has been planned for Monday 10th July to request 
alterations to the draft.  Please note, there will only be one opportunity to 
make amendments.  

 It is intended that the magazine will be distributed during the w/c 24th July.  
This is the first week of the school summer holidays.  

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583                  2nd May 2017

Page 30



1

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of the 
North Area Council Manager

NAC Opportunities for Young People –Procurement Update

1.0 Purpose of Report

To update the North Area Council on the progress that has been made by the 
working group to develop a project to meet the priority – Opportunities for 
Young People. 

2.0 Recommendation 

That the North Area Council note the progress to date for this project’s 
development.

3.0 Background

3.1 In April 2016 it was agreed that although the Area Council have been very 
pleased with the Summer Internship project and can see that it has produced 
good outputs and exciting outcomes, the Area Council would like to explore a 
more targeted piece of work
  

3.2 North Area council representatives identified that they would like to develop a 
project that is specifically aimed at re-engaging young people who have 
triggered the Risk of NEET (Not in Education, Employment or Training) 
Indicator (RONI).  It is hoped this would enable early preventative action to be 
taken and help improve life chances for the young people who meet the criteria.

 
3.3 Chris Sorby, Team Manager in Education Services and the Area Manager met 

with representatives from all the schools eligible to participate in the project to 
consult with them prior to finalisation of the specification.  The majority of the 
schools were keen to participate in the programme. However the schools were 
disappointed that the Summer Internship programme has been discontinued.

North Area Council:
Monday 15th May 2017 

Agenda Item: 7

Page 31

Item 7



2

3.4 A procurement pack was subsequently produced which included the following 
objectives:

For Participating Young People

 Improve attendance by an agreed % from the end of Year 10 until the end of 
Year 11

 Ensure GCSE target grades are achieved and in some cases exceeded

 Ensure progression into positive post 16 destinations

 Stay in Post-16 learning for at least 12 months       

4.0 Co-production and Contract Management

4.1 It has been acknowledged that to ensure this project is successful ongoing 
knowledge, support and advice will be needed from the Skills, Enterprise and 
Employment Service. 
 

4.2 It has been agreed that the development, procurement and contract 
management is conducted jointly for the duration of the project to maximise the 
likelihood of success. 

5.0 Intended Area Council Input

5.1 Contract Value: approximately £55,000 - £60,000 per annum (Accommodating: 
two part time staff, plus contract management, activities and overheads.)

5.2 Contract Length: 18 months working with a cohort of 20 young people.  With 
the option to extend by a further two years (+1+1).  A 6 month break clause is 
incorporated in the contract.

 
5.3 Price : Quality Split for procurement: 20:80

6.0 Procurement Update

 The project was advertised on YORtender between Wednesday 26th October 
and noon on Wednesday 30th November.

 Eight providers returned tender pack although only seven could be scored 
due to the eighth provider failing to provide financial information.

  
 The panel completed that quality scoring between the 6th December 2016 and 

the 19th December.  At which point the moderation meeting was held.
  

 As stipulated in the procurement plan three providers were invited to attend 
interview on the 19th January 2017. 

Page 32



3

 The preferred provider later failed their financial check and it was not felt to be 
in the interest of the North Area to let the contract to the provider who finished 
in second position.  

 Procurement’s Category Manager has recommended that to increase the 
likelihood of successfully letting the contract, a market consultation event 
should be conducted.  The information gleaned will be utilised to enhance the 
specification and evaluation criteria.  

7.0 Market Consultation

7.1 A market consultation event was held at the Digital Media Centre on 26th April.

7.2 20 people signed in for the event, including two councillors from the North Area, 
Cllr Leech and Cllr Lofts.

  
7.3 The round table discussions where challenging.  Providers said that the 

commissioners needed to define and explain the service that they wished to 
procure more clearly.  The scope was currently too broad for effective 
development at an open event.

  
7.4 Several providers stated that this cohort were the concern of schools, not the 

local authority.  One provider stated that schools could not be absolved of their 
responsibility.  

7.5 It was felt that running three cohorts of 20 young people from three consecutive 
year groups was too much to manage effectively because of pinch points in 
delivery.  It would need a very large organisation deliver a rolling programme.

7.6 To overcome 7.5 provider suggested working with a small cohort over a longer 
period to maximise the likelihood of long term, sustained change.  

7.7 Prioritising the involvement of the schools was highlighted repeatedly to ensure 
that any offer enhances the existing provision in school.

7.8 Providers also advised that the budget is too small for the size and anticipated 
complex needs of the cohort. Currently the budget is not viable.

  
7.9 All provision must be person centred – “one size doesn’t fit all”. This will 

increase the likelihood of protracted engagement.

8.0 Recommendations 

That the project is delayed until further development work can been completed 
with the schools, with more emphasis on ‘doing with, not doing to’.  If schools 
do not actively engage in this process then the Area Council should consider 
aborting the project and identify an alternative service to help address this 
priority area.  

Page 33



4

9.0 Risk

9.1 The delay caused by the outcome of the procurement exercise has meant that 
the project will not start until the new financial year. 

9.2 Working with only one cohort rather than a rolling programme could turn 
schools off and damage relations if it is not successful.  It would need to be 
understood from the outset that the offer has changed and the proposed 
service provision is a pilot.

  
9.3 The anticipated variation to specification could mean that the budget allocated 

to this project needs to be increased.  

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583 3rd May 2017
 

Page 34



1

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of 
North Area Council Manager

                               

North Area Council – 2016/17 Quarter 4 (January – March 2017)

Performance Management Cover Report 

Recommendations

It is recommended that:

1.  Members note the contents of the Performance Management Report 
     attached at Appendix 1. 

Background  

A comprehensive North Area Council Performance Report for the period October to 
December 2016 (2016/17 Quarter 4) has been produced and is attached at Appendix 
1.

Performance Management Report (attached at Appendix 1)

Part A of the North Council Performance report provides North Council members with 
an aggregate picture of how all the North Council contracted services contribute to the 
achievement of each of the North Area Council’s agreed outcomes and social value 
objectives. 

The information provided in Part A reflects information gathered from each contract for 
the period January to March 2017. 

Contracted Service Providers:
 CAB & DIAL – Community Outreach Project
 Forge Community Partnership – Creating a cleaner, greener environment in   

partnership with local people
 C&K Careers – Summer Internship 2016 – KIT Period
 Kingdom Security Services Ltd – Environmental Enforcement.

Part B provides North Council members with a summary performance management 
report for each of the contracted services for 2016/17 Quarter 4 (January – March 
2017). The report provides RAG ratings plus updated information from all North Area 

 North Area Council Meeting:  

15th May 2017 

Agenda item: 9

Agenda Item: 

Page 35

Item 9



2

Council Providers, following submission of their quarterly reports and subsequent 
quarterly contract monitoring/management meetings.

Part C provides a summary of performance information from the Strong Communities 
Grants Projects. 

In addition to the information provided in the summary reports, more detailed 
information is available on request, including at least two case studies with 
photographs for each contracted service, and some performance data on a ward 
basis.

Awaiting information – Final section will be included at a later meeting 

Performance Report –Issues 

One of the North Area Council contracts continues to perform well and is now over 
capacity.  

In the last quarter the Area Council has expressed dissatisfaction with two of the North 
Area Council contracts.  Issues identified have been challenged by the Area Manager.  

The time limited Summer Internship Project 2016 has also performed well during the 
delivery period.  This contract is now in the ‘staying in touch’ phase.  

Appendices

Appendix 1: North Council Performance Management Report- Quarter 4 2016/17 
(Jan-March 2017).

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583 2nd May 2017

Page 36



NORTH AREA COUNCIL

Project Performance Report 

Q4 2016/17 (January – March 2017)

May 2017

Page 37



INTRODUCTION

North Area Council Priorities

Anti Poverty

Environment

Health and 
Wellbeing  

Economic 
Regeneration

Young People

Table 1 below shows the Provide that have now been appointed to deliver a series of services that 
address the priorities and deliver the outcomes and social value objectives for the North Area 
Council. A number of projects are still in the development phase.  

Service Provider Contract 
Value/length

Contract start 
date

Updates

Anti-Poverty Financial 
Inclusion 
Service 

CAB & DIAL 
£148,120
2 years 14th September 

2015

Project 
performing 

well

Young 
People

Summer 
Holiday 
Internship 
2014

C&K Careers
£39,410

9 months April 2014
Contract 

Completed 

Young 
People

Summer 
Holiday 
Internship 
2015

C&K Careers
£45,000

18 months
9th March 2015 Contract 

Completed

Young 
People

Summer 
Holiday 
Internship 
2016

C&K Careers
£31,550

18 months
1st March 2016 KIT Period

Environment Environmental 
enforcement

Kingdom 
Security

£ 54,771
1 year

+
£81,844

8 months

4th August 
2014

August 2015 – 
March 2016

Contract 
Completed

Environment Environmental 
enforcement

Kingdom 
Security

£120,640 per 
annum 

(1yr+1yr+1yr)

1st April 2016 Current 
dissatisfaction 

expressed

Changing the 
Relationship

Page 38



Environment Clean & 
Green 
Community 
Development

Forge c/o Anvil 
CIC

£150,192
2 years

 
14th September 

2015

Value for 
money 

currently being 
monitored

Economic 
Regeneration

Small Business 
Development 
Survey

Barnsley 
Business and 
Innovation 

Centre

£2,250
Aug 2016 Larger project 

to be 
developed. 

Health and 
Wellbeing

Healthy Eating 
Project

South and 
West Yorkshire 

(NHS) 
Foundation 

Trust

£98,893
18 months

16th October 
2014

Discontinued 
April 2016

Page 39



PART A - OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

4 contracts have formally completed their contract monitoring/contract management reporting for 
Q4 2016/17.  The following tables therefore reflect the overview of performance of 4 live contracts 
only. These contracts are:

 C&K Careers 2016 – Year 3
 Kingdom Security – Contract 2, Year 1  Q4
 Forge – Year 2, Q2
 CAB & DIAL Year 2, Q2

Performance Indicator (combined with North East) Target Achieved 
to date

Summer internship to be delivered over summer 2016 90 71%
Development of five year plans tailored to the needs of students who 
attended 

60 95%

Improved confidence about the future 60 74%

Performance Indicator Target Achieved 
to date

Number of financial / debt settlements negotiated 79
Cases of homelessness prevented 24
Overall benefit gain in £ £2,249,293

Anti-Poverty

Young People

Page 40



Performance Indicator Target Achieved 
to date

Patrol Hours completed 1632 -
No of litter and dog fouling operations 34 850%
No of litter and dog fouling FPNs issued (this quarter) N/A 194
No of parking PCNs issued (this quarter) N/A 90
Payment rate for dog fouling and litter FPNs N/A 75%
Payment rate for parking PCNs N/A -

Performance Indicator Target Achieved 
to date

Local residents experienced improved health and wellbeing 89%
Local people feel more able to manage their own affairs 57%

Environment: Enforcement 

Health and Wellbeing

Page 41



PART B - SUMMARY PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

REPORT FOR EACH SERVICE

Background

Following the success of the 2014 and 2015 Summer Holiday Internship programmes 
focusing on employability skills for under 16s, Barnsley MBC North, North East and South 
Area Councils re-commissioned a 2016 programme.  Two week blocks were to be provided 
during the summer holidays to Year 10 students catering for up to 135 young people who 
reside in the area covered by these Councils. The overarching purpose of the programme 
was ‘providing knowledge and greater understanding of the work environment and allowing 
young people to experience a work placement and benefit from preparation workshops, 
thus improving their employment prospects’.

Tangible outputs delivered during the programme include the drawing up of 5 year plans for 
the future and preparation of CVs which were done in the summer workshops and will be 
updated through work with the C&K Careers Adviser linked to schools during the keeping in 
touch period. 

Week 1 - Employability Training
• Day 1 – getting to know you, Buzz personality test
• Day 2 – CV production
• Day 3 – Interview skills
• Day 4 Team building & communication consolidation activities
• Day 4 – 1to1 Guidance Interview and 5 year plan

The principal outcomes required by the programme were that young people should feel 
capable of achieving their potential and increased confidence and self-esteem together 
with the development of IKIC competencies and of employability skills.  

RAG
Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report and contract 
management meeting.

Milestones achieved

Outcome indicator targets met

Social value targets met

Satisfactory spend and financial information

Overall satisfaction with delivery against contract

Young 
People

Health and 
Wellbeing 

Economic 
Regeneration

C&K Careers 

Page 42



The entire focus of this programme has been on enabling the students to develop the skills 
and confidence to take responsibility for their futures. The informal feedback, together with 
reported moves towards further work/training collected during the programme indicates 
that this is happening:

 I know how to be a good worker
 It has really helped doing CVs and interviews, and getting to know new people
 It has made me look forward to going to work. I would like a good job in the future
 It has widened my horizons
 I will probably work harder at school to get where I want to be
 Now I have this knowledge and experience I feel I can draw upon it and use it in the 

future. I am motivated to follow a career path in graphic design
 Before the internship I was undecided between social work and office work. Now I am 

focussed on getting a business admin apprenticeship after Year 11
 I have realised how important education is. It was an eye opener to see what factory 

work is like.
 I have learned what I am capable of; realised the type of route I want to follow; 

learned I can get up and get to places; I have been tired but I have persevered
 I feel that I will keep on track so that I can achieve my goals – keep out of trouble and 

keep my head down

2016 outcomes so far:
 One student has been offered a Saturday job at a Care home
 One has now managed to get a part time job
 One student was very impressive at Ardagh Glass and they said they would bear him 

in mind for an apprenticeship in mechanical engineering
 Berneslai Homes told all their students to keep an eye out for possible 

apprenticeships; most students said that the placement had confirmed their choice 
of doing an apprenticeship in construction/ electrical.

 One student has been offered further work experience at Cranswick Convenience
 Foods when he turns 16.
 One student has received a really positive employer reference that she will be able 

to use for future job hunting
 One student was offered part time work from her placement at Asda, however, due 

to the distance to the particular store (Morley, Leeds) it isn’t practical to take up.
 Cannon Hall have offered their student a part-time job
 One student is now volunteering as a result of the programme.
 Two students are now actively seeking part time work
 One student is now actively seeking a voluntary position

Page 43



NARRATIVE UPDATE

The North Area is contracted to 4 x officers, this equates to 1920 hours over quarter, achieved is 
1882.5 hours which is 98% of the contracted hours. 

To date 194 FPN’s and (90 PCN’s for parking) have been issued in the area.  183 of these have been 
for littering offences and 11 for dog fouling offences.  Civica shows that to date 75 % of the revenue 
will be raised from the notices in the North area. Officers spending more time concentrating on The 
dog fouling element of our work. To date this quarter complaints / operations are on going and 
continue to be reported and attended. We have been met with an increase in specific witness 
information re offenders.  We offer on the first instance an FPN to allow the individual to discharge 
their liability rather than have us compile a witness statement and a file for prosecution at court.

Prosecutions continue for Littering and Dog Fouling.  To date offenders have paid prior to attending, 
Pleaded guilty prior to court or have been found guilty at court. There has been a 100% success rate 
at court. A new Single Justice System starts next week which will mean a simplified file being 
presented and a larger amount being presented at an earlier stage. Currently persons being 
prosecuted now will not attend court until November 2017.

The Revenue Raised thus far from FPN’s (Fouling and Littering) for this quarter is,  £6386.25

The accumulative revenue this contract year  term so far is £41,562.79

Juvenile Litter Picks

The number of young people requiring litter picking oppotuities across the borough currently stands 
at approximately 50.  Kingdom has requested an opportunity to join up with a community based 
litter pick that young people can participate in.  It is hope that by working with volunteers within the 
community this may have a positive impact on the young people and help to prevent them littering 
in the future.  

RAG
Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report and contract 
management meeting.

Milestones achieved

Outcome indicator targets met

Social value targets met

Satisfactory spend and financial information

Overall satisfaction with delivery against contract

Clean and  
Green

Health and 
Wellbeing

Economic 
Regeneration

Kingdom Security - Quarter 3 report received on 14TH January 2017 

Page 44



OUTPUT DATA

FPN's

NORTH FPN Litter FPN Dog Fouling
PCN 
Parking total

     
JAN 40 4 7 51
FEB 47 3 39 89
MAR 96 4 44 144

    
Total 183 11 90 284

FPN AND PCN TICKET DISTRIBUTION BY WARD

NORTH Darton East
  Litter DF P
JAN 11 0 1
FEB 18 0 12
MAR 23 1 15

Total 52 1 28
   

NORTH Darton West
 Litter DF P
JAN 10 0 3
FEB 6 1 11
MAR 18 1 10

Total 34 2 24

NORTH Old Town
 Litter DF P
JAN 4 3 3
FEB 6 1 14
MAR 29 0 16

Total 39 4 33

NORTH St Helens
 Litter DF P
JAN 15 1 0
FEB 17 1 2
MAR 26 2 3

Total 58 4 5

Page 45



CASE STUDY 1 North area :  Jan-Mar 2017 :. Wellgate and Zion Drive area, 
Mapplewell

A multi tasked approach was required from Kingdom staff regarding all manner of offences in the 
Wellgate and Zion Drive area of Mapplewell.

Complaints were received from residents , Councillors, shop keepers and teachers regarding Littering 
Dog Fouling and Parking issues in the vicinity of Wellgate School and the streets and ginnels leading 
to the same.

Officers on a daily basis and on mass patrolled the area observing for the above offences, dropping 
off leaflets engaging with the parents / guardians of the children attending the local school.  Again 
afforded more time an effort to catch those responsible.

There were 7 FPN’s and 8 PCN’s issued during the months of February  and March in the immediate 
area.    

              

The efforts have met with mixed response but overall a high profile presence has detered those 
individuals who clearly make no effort to park consideratley , throw litter carelessly and allow their 
dogs to foul.  

Officers remain vigilant and when on patrol are more than happy to engage with those who are not 
clear on the Environmental Law.  

Page 46



CASE STUDY 2 North area : Jan-Mar 2017 :.  Honeywell Place, Old Town

Honeywell Place and surrounding area in-cooperating Honeywell estate appeared to have a large 
increase of Fouling which seems to have crept up on the residents. 

Kingdom Officers were tasked to establish the root cause and also educate those who have set 
about making this ‘once very clean and respected area of Barnsley into what appears to be a dump it 
site’ was one of the quotes from the complainants.

Dog Fouling appeared to be the main issue in the immediate area.  Intelligence and information 
suggested one particular male whilst out walking his dogs was the cause of most.

   

One of the concerns was that a number of residents took it upon themselves to attempt a 
behavioural change in this individual and on occasions offered assistance with bags etc. to remove 
the foul.

This individual was very aggressive towards the concerned community of Honeywell Place and felt 
intimidated when he was walking his Alsatian dogs in the area ‘whilst drunk’. He never ‘picked up’

Specific times were not readily available but descriptions and addresses were.

Officers continued to patrol and on two occasions issued to the above described male. The first time 
all went well and the individual was graceful in his acceptance of the FPN along with the advice and 
free dog poo bags, as he did not carry any.

Patrols continued due to the marked attitude of this individual. 

The individual was again caught but his attitude took a 180 degrees turn and he became very 
verbally aggressive, offering violence to the attending Officers. This display of a Public Order offence 
was reported to the Police. No update thus far.

The area appears to suffer less and we have received less as far as complaints in this regard.

Page 47



Extract from the providers quarterly narrative report:  

As better weather arrives more volunteers are interested in supporting projects and the continual 
fostering of relations with volunteers has been successful during the last quarter.

The journal sheet for 31 January, footpaths in Low Barugh, Darton West demonstrates how a ripple 
effect can have a successful outcome where a promotional event, coupled with a litter pick, brought 
us 2 new volunteers and alerted us to problematic footpaths in the Ward area, in addition 1 load of 
green waste and a total of 9 bags of rubbish were collected. Continued support to Voice for Darton 
enabled a number of projects to develop and be successfully completed and Case Study 16 
demonstrates how, when a number of groups come together, much can be achieved, with Darton 
Bowling Club and the Darton Ward Alliance playing a large part in this. Although not involved with 
the project in February, Darton College were involved in a litter pick on 3 March 2017, (again, as part 
of the Great British Spring Clean,) on Birthwaite Road, which resulted in 22 bags of litter being 
collected. 

The Community Shop in St Helens has involved the team in helping to plan for a Community Garden.  
Although still very much in the early planning stage it is hoped that the area that is available will 
require drainage installation, (hopefully undertaken by Keepmoat Housing), planting, installation of 
raised beds, paving of one area and community space for events. Work in the St Helens Ward has 
also involved St Helen’s church and its surrounding businesses in the clearing of fly tipping and litter. 
Members of our team have been involved with St Helens Rainbows (teaching them about litter and 
recycling) and it is hoped that in the coming months a gardening club will develop if funding can be 
acquired.

Support for Darton East continues with guidance from Darton East Ward Alliance and Greenspace. A 
litter pick on 15 February resulted in 8 bags of rubbish and, as the journal shows, we had the benefit 
of 2 new volunteers who had only recently moved to the area and wanted to become more involved 
with the community. Good work in this Ward has resulted in a cut back at the top of Shaw Lane, 
hedges finalised at Mapplewell Bowling Club, footpaths reclaimed in Mapplewell Park, continued 
maintenance at Ibberson and Memorial Gardens and the litter picks we have supported with 

RAG
Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report and contract 
management meeting.

Milestones achieved

Outcome indicator targets met

Social value targets met

Satisfactory spend and financial information

Overall satisfaction with delivery against contract

Clean and 
Green

Health and 
Wellbeing

Forge Community Partnership - Quarter 4 report received 

April 2017

Changing the 
Relationship

Page 48



Greenspace have taken 44 bags of litter off the Ward’s streets.

Councillor Lofts has been instrumental in guiding the Team in the Old Town to areas in much need of 
care and attention.  The large project report shows that Canal Street at the side of ASDA has an area 
of greenspace which is very overgrown, blighted by litter, and the small beck has shopping trolleys 
and other items stagnating in the water.  To date there have been 25 bags of litter and 1.5 loads of 
greenwaste taken away and the project will continue for some months to come.  The journal sheet 
from 3  March again has litter at the centre of the work which was undertaken in conjunction with 
the Federation of TARAs as part of the Great British Spring Clean - not only was the project a success 
it has forged working relationships which should benefit all Wards that have TARAs in future times.  
A project that again resulted in future working relationships was at Brettas Park on 21 February 
(large project refers).  Here there was a significant litter and dog fouling issue and many residents 
stopped to talk to the Team about their concerns.  The Team have reported the dog foul problem 
and with the assistance of 5 volunteers collected 18 bags of litter, some flytipping, and a half load of 
greenwaste which feels as if it is only the tip of the iceberg as much work needs to be done in the 
future.  A further date has been organised with residents, the local school, Kingdom and Barnsley 
Tesco in the Community.  Such is the enthusiasm of one of the volunteers there is a possibility of 
future involvement in a Steward capacity. On 22 February we worked with Cresswell Street 
Allotments on a large cut back with the National Citizen Service (NCS) young people, (Case Study 15 
and also recorded as a large project refers).  The photographs show the extent of the work required 
and the outcomes where work was done with effective and efficient teamwork. It was a shining 
example of differing ages working together for one cause.  The removal and tidy up was interrupted 
by Storm Doris and as a result was completed at a later date by Clean & Green with the help of 
volunteers from Cresswell Street Allotments. Another large project in Old Town is an ongoing 
development with St Mary’s School on Stocks Lane as we nurture young gardeners with their new 
gardening club.  The work started on 9 March and as the photographs show, our role is to help with 
the heavier tasks as they build their garden and adapt it to the needs of a young gardening club.  
Future work involves helping them with laying their ‘Willow Walk’ path and removal of tree stumps 
in partnership with parents, staff and the children. An ongoing project in Old Town includes a 
greenspace area around the bottom of West Street, where we have recently reclaimed the footpath, 
and it appears that much work needs to be done in clearing fly tipping and litter and cutting back 
areas where anti-social behaviour is taking place.  

The turn-out of volunteers still continues to be a challenge as many projects have not had the 
response as expected.  The Brettas Park work on 21 February was noticeable as a great number of 
houses were leafleted that resulted in only a handful of volunteers.   Now having a resident involved 
will help with local knowledge of the area and where to target any promotion – other methods of 
volunteer recruitment are to be used on the next visit on 21 April and analysis of any success will 
follow.

A Clean & Green stand both in Darton West and in the St Helens Wards have increased the public 
awareness of the service and recruited volunteers.  Already scheduled is an event in Darton East in 
Mapplewell on 16 May and we will look to be present in Old Town later in the year.  Much continues 
by way of promoting the service and recruiting volunteers through social media, where we are 
beginning to see successes.

Encouraging meetings have taken place with Mapplewell Village Hall about supporting their 
Dementia Social Club with a project providing hanging baskets, Darton College about the painting of 
the skateboard park and reclaiming of land adjacent to the college on Brookhill Road.  The Team are 
hopeful that work within St Helen’s with the Ward Alliance members, community groups and 
businesses will continue to improve the supply of work there.

Page 49



Much is currently being done to promote the Clean & Green Team in the North Area, a Facebook 
page has been developed, paperwork revamped to emphasise the need for more volunteers in the 
work that we do.  Ward Alliances are being asked to promote the service, local publications are 
being approached to place advertisements and there is much being done to make the public more 
aware of the service that the Clean & Green Team provide. 

https://www.facebook.com/cleanandgreenteam/?fref=ts

Please Note:

Councillors are reminded that this is service is intended to be proactive with much of it’s delivery 
being directed from the Ward Alliances.  Please continue to send requests for service and 
community project ideas to:  naccleangreen@gmail.com  

Page 50

https://www.facebook.com/cleanandgreenteam/?fref=ts
mailto:naccleangreen@gmail.com


Anvil CIC Case Study

Title   DARTON WEST INTER COMMUNITY GROUP WORKING

Date   4, 7 & 14 FEBRUARY 2017

Ward Area  DARTON WEST

Who requested? VOICE FOR DARTON/WARD ALLIANCE

Summary:

This case study represents a number of groups, projects and volunteers all working 
together with the one aim to make their community a better place to live. It involved 
the Clean & Green Team, Darton Ward Alliance members, Voice for Darton and 
members of Darton Bowling Club. 

Key Learning Points:

This was a tremendous outcome for the village of Darton, the key learning point for 
the Team was the need for someone to co-ordinate all the work, checking with each 
relevant party along the way.

Background:

The project evolved over the time frame outlined and started at a Voice for Darton 
meeting in January.  Some confusion during this meeting resulted in both the dates 
being advertised. This was a fortuitous outcome in the end as there was sufficient 
work to cover both the days and keep the volunteers busy - the third day was used to 
finalise the work done by volunteers on the previous two days.

The agreed work was in relation to:
 Community Litter Pick
 Clearing and clean up of Darton Tennis Courts
 Reinstating the fence in Darton Park and replacing parts that had eroded 
 Replenishing the planters and gravel outside the High Street Pharmacy.

Who was Involved:

Staff:                         Clean & Green Team x 4
Existing Volunteers: 7
New Volunteers:       2
Hours Given:            72

Any unplanned outcomes (Good or Bad):

The pharmacy on the High Street were approached to contribute to the replenishing 

Page 51



of the planters and gravel outside the front of their property.  (No contact could be 
made with Milanos next door). This was unsuccessful. The chippings were therefore 
donated by Forge Community Partnership, following a successful recycling project 
with another company.  In the process of this work the Team parked on a parking 
area which was thought to be public parking, the owners of Milanos made a 
complaint following the work, and although an offer has been made to make good 
the alleged damage to the parking area (deterioration of pot holes), the offer has not 
been taken up.

On a more positive note, the pharmacy have commented that the front does look 
remarkably better and are minded to keep the chippings tidy when noticed.  A quick 
drying adhesive has been used to try and keep them from being kicked about during 
anti-social behaviour.  

The area is constantly on the work sheets for Clean & Green when passing if 
necessary.

Outcomes of Project:

The following actions were completed:

Litter pick completed
Darton Tennis Courts, cleared of leaves, moss and jet washed 
Darton Park fence repaired and reinstated
Planters replanted and gravel replaced.

What could have been done better:

Parking established beforehand
Chippings glued down earlier
Dates/organisation with VFD clearer indication of dates/roles

Next Steps:

Future work with all groups will be a part of the Clean & Green plans.

Page 52



Anvil CIC Case Study

Page 53



Extract from the providers performance report:

During year 2, Quarter 2, this project provided 374 client contacts supporting residents 
with a variety of different issues. As we have continuously found throughout the project, 
the largest proportion of these have accessed the service for benefits advice – although 
many clients have also accessed the service relating to relationship, debt, legal and 
consumer issues.

The additional £561,748 we have secured in benefit gains this quarter brings the 
reported benefit gains across the whole project to an estimated total of £2,249,293.

This quarter, 15 clients have been referred on for specialist debt advice, and we have 
worked with clients with a combined indebtedness of £45,797. This means those clients 
will now have a greater disposable income to spend because their debt repayments will 
be negotiated to manageable levels.

As well as having a significant impact on their financial situations, we know that seeking 
advice has also led to an improvement in the health and wellbeing of the clients in the 
area. Evaluation surveys continue to be collected, and cumulative responses indicate 
that up to the second Quarter of this year – 89% of respondents feel less stressed after 
attending the drop-in sessions, and 57% report being more able to manage their own 
affairs.

N.B. The Steering Group has recognised that the service is over capacity and 
arrangements have been made for an additional outreach session to be 
trialled at the Staincross Methodist Church, Mapplewell. 

RAG
Satisfactory quarterly monitoring report and contract 
management meeting.

Milestones achieved

Outcome indicator targets met

Social value targets met

Satisfactory spend and financial information

Overall satisfaction with delivery against contract

Health and 
Wellbeing

Anti 
Poverty

Changing the 
Relationship

CAB & DIAL – Yr2 Quarter 2 report received 13th April 2017

Qureportrereo

Page 54



Case Study 1

Client came to Athersley Outreach (St. Helens Ward) in a state of high anxiety due to 
receiving an eviction notice.  During the discussion it became apparent that the client 
had been asked to scan evidence onto a computer and e-mail it to housing but had not 
done so. Client explained that due to her mental ill health, effects of cancer treatment, 
lack of computer access, and lack of knowledge with regards to electronic 
communications, she could not perform this task. This caused panic and relapse in her 
mental and physical ill health. As a result of the missing evidence, housing benefit was 
stopped.

I contacted Housing to discuss the situation and to confirm what evidence they required. 
I put all this in writing in a letter of support and arranged an appointment at the library 
so that the client could deliver the letter and the evidence in-person. 

I also requested that their housing benefit should be reinstated due to extenuating 
circumstances. A new electronic claim for Housing Benefit was submitted with a request 
to have this backdated with reference to the supporting letter. 

Additionally, I completed a Blue Badge form, as I had recently secured Personal 
Independence Payment of £139.75 per week for her, plus an increase on her 
Employment & Support Allowance of £61.85 per week (Severe Disability Premium), 
therefore increasing her weekly income by £201.60 per week. 

Following DIAL’s intervention, the client maintained her tenancy and showed 
improvement in her health.

‘Thanks so much Mick.  I don’t know how you do it.  It’s just a minefield and I’d have 
had no chance of sorting it out without your support.  I’m just so relieved it’s over’

Case Study 2

Client attended Roundhouse outreach on behalf of their Mum who is currently in a 
rehabilitation unit after a serious illness. Despite having mental capacity she is currently 
non-verbal, which has caused problems for our client who has been trying to contact the 
DWP to claim benefits for her. DWP would not speak to the client as power of attorney 
was not in place.

After we had gained written authority from the client’s Mum, we were able to complete 
the power of attorney forms and these will now be in place for the rest of her life should 
they be required.

Our client has now been able to speak to the DWP and the council directly and apply for 
benefits on Mum’s behalf, which means she can now concentrate on her rehabilitation 
without worrying about losing her house through rent arrears and she will be able to 
meet any additional costs that have come about due to her illness.

“Thank you CAB this will definitely aid my Mum’s mental health during her recovery.”

Page 55



PART C – COMMUNITY GRANTS SUMMARY 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Project Summary: Performance Summary:

The project consists of four strands: i) Living History which will involve working with 
school children and elderly residents to revisit the area industrial heritage.  
Considering how lifestyles have changed over the last 100 years.  ii) Delivery of 80 
personal health and social education sessions in North Area schools.  iii) Run 15 
engagement days, either family fun day or community days. iv) Family friendly 
volunteering with the young people already engaged with Ad Astra. 

Performance Summary: Available at a later meeting

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring form submitted

Project milestones achieved

Project indicators / targets met

Overall project progress & achievements

Ad Astra Barnsley CIC –                        
Altering Perspectives

Page 56



        

Project Summary:

The principle aim of the project is to provide a series of appropriate activities so that 
different ages in the local community can engage in and benefit from, a sense of 
community belonging and cohesion. There will be a range of activities provided, 
ranging from inter-generational IT workshops to craft workshops and one off events, 
designed for older people as well as children and young people, and, in particular, 
opportunities for different generations to be together. There are three outcomes: i) 
Activity groups which enable young people to meet with their peers in a safe 
environment engaging in structured activities. Inc. delivery of workshops focussing 
on well-being, especially self-esteem and aspiration. ii) Intergenerational activities iii) 
Provide activities and partnership opportunities to increase the awareness of 
environmental concerns

Performance Summary: Available at a later meeting

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring form submitted

Project milestones achieved

Project indicators / targets met

Overall project progress & achievements

Emmanuel Church –  Integrate              

Page 57



Project Summary:

The Fit Reds programme is delivered through a series of weekly sessions over the 
course of nine weeks.  Through the Fit Reds programme, Fit Reds Health Trainers 
provide participants with information regarding diet, nutrition and healthy lifestyles 
along with vital one to one support.  Fit Reds Physical Activity Coaches engage 
participants with physical activity suited to their individual needs.  Using football and 
Barnsley Football Club as a hook, the programme supports men to make positive 
lifestyle changes and become more physically active.  The programme will be 
available to 60 men across the North Area.  

Performance Summary:  Available at a later meeting

Project 

Summary:

The project aims to tackle issues of health and wellbeing by working with older 
people to put together a package of support which will help find a way out of 
loneliness & isolation and to offer advice and signposting around other sources of 
help such as benefits entitlement, aids and adaptations etc. Their discussions will 
substantially be led by the older person themselves and will be used to put together 
a package of support aimed at reducing feelings of loneliness and isolation.

RVS  will conduct at least 400 home visits to older people how have been 
identified as being at risk of loneliness and isolation.  

RVS will create sustainability in 5 newly formed groups across the North Area. 

Performance Summary:  Available at a later meeting

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring form submitted

Project milestones achieved

Project indicators / targets met

Overall project progress & achievements

Satisfactory quarterly monitoring form submitted

Project milestones achieved

Project indicators / targets met

Overall project progress & achievements

RVS  - Looking Out for Older People

Reds In the Community – Fit Reds

Page 58



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of North Area Council 
Manager

Anti-Poverty Outreach Provision Contact – Decision to Tender

1. Purpose of Report 

1.1 This report provides the Area Council with an detailed specification of 
requirements for the North Area in relation to the Anti-Poverty Outreach 
Services ongoing provision. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. The Area Council is asked to approve the specification to enable 
procurement to take place during June and July to ensure seamless 
service delivery.  

3. Background 

3.0 The Anti-Poverty Community Outreach Project commenced on the 14th 
September 2015.  This is a one year (plus one year) contract valued at 
£149,000 over two years.  Due to run until September 2017.  

3.1 At the February 2017 Steering Group meeting with the provider explained that 
the outreach advisors are now at full capacity.  The provision has been far more 
popular that anyone could have envisaged.  In the first quarter of year two 
alone the outreach service has supported 245 clients and their outputs are for 
service users are impressive.  

3.2 The Area Council agreed in March to increase provision and vary the existing 
contract to accommodate a 5th outreach service each week for the remaining 
six months of the current contract. This is at accost of approximately £13,968.

3.3 However the existing contract expires on the 13th September and the Area 
Council has indicated that it wishes to continue the service provision for the 
foreseeable future.  

3.4 A revised specification has been drawn up to meet the current requirements 
and include the recommendations of the Steering Group.

  

4. Recommendation 

4.1. The Steering Group have indicated that they wish the service to continue on the 
basis of one outreach session per week in each ward.
 

North Area Council Meeting:  
15th May 2017 

Agenda Item: 10

Page 59

Item 10



4.2. They have also identified that the service is not easily accessible for people 
who work regular office hours. The intention is to deliver the 5th outreach 
session as a twilight service.  

5. Financial Implication 

5.1. The existing contract for four sessions per week is valued at approximately 
£72,500 per annum.  The revised specification anticipates that running 5 
sessions per week will increase the value of the contract to approximately 
£95,000 per annum.  

6. Procurement Advice 

6.1. The Category Manager responsible for wellbeing procurement has advised that 
if a similar service is to continue to be available in the North Area beyond 
September 17, this should be go through full procurement in adequate time to 
tie in with the existing contract.  

6.2. It is recommended that this contract should be let for 2 years with a 1 year 
extension.  

7. Item for Decision

7.1. Members are asked to consider the revised specification Appendix 1 and 
indicate if they are in agreement with the point 5 through 7. 
  

7.2. The Area Council are asked to decide if they wish to procure a service that will 
deliver an outreach provision beyond September 2017.  To offer 5 out reaches 
per week per annum would cost approximately £95,000.00 per annum.  This 
could equate to £300,000.00 over three years.  

8. Risks

8.1. If the service is continued to for a further 3 years this would have meant that the 
Area Council will have funded the service for 5 years and this make lead to 
dependency both form the community and other services.

8.2. The North provision may become inundated as core BMBC services continue to 
be reduced.   This will need to be closely monitored by the provider and 
Steering Group. 

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583                          28th April 2017

Page 60



Appendix 1:

SECTION 1

PROJECT OVERVIEW AND SCOPE OF SERVICE

1. INTRODUCTION

The North Area Council (comprising of electoral wards Darton East, Darton West, 
Old Town and St. Helens) wants to recommission its highly successful and well used 
information and advice services, which have been delivered in a range of community 
venues across the North Area since September 2015. 

Based on strong evidence of continuing local need, the provider/s will need to 
continue to offer the full range of welfare rights and advice services for local people 
as outlined in detail in Section 6. The appointed provider/s must demonstrate high 
levels of skill and experience in delivering the following face to face information and 
advice services to a universal locally based client group:

 Helping local people to maximise their income through claiming of the full 
range of in- work, out of work and disability related benefits and pensions

 Supporting local people with a range of issues including unmanageable debt, 
housing and homelessness, employment, legal and relationship problems

 Supporting local people to cope with the challenges of continuing welfare 
reform and the impacts of austerity

 Full referral and signposting to a range of specialist and/or other local services 
where appropriate

 Active ongoing promotion of the services offered to the wider community 
through networking with community groups and partner organisations and 
through the use of social media, particularly where certain groups are not 
using the service offered

 Provision of regular information briefings for practitioners and community 
groups regarding major changes in policy or welfare delivery – for example, 
the move to introduce Universal Credit for all new claimants. 

For full details of the services required, please refer to point 6 within this section.

Working alongside the North Area Council Manager who will manage the contract, 
the provider/s will ensure that the services offered in the North Area fully align with 
and complement the borough-wide universal services offered by Barnsley Citizens 
Advice Bureau and the BMBC Welfare Rights Service, newly established Public 
Service Hubs and the other services commissioned by the North Area Council.  

In developing and delivering this service, the providers should ensure that they are 
contributing to the Council’s Corporate Priorities and outcome statements, as 
outlined in Section 1, Point 4 of this specification.

Page 61



The service delivered will be required to demonstrate high levels of social value 
through contributing to building the resilience and self- reliance of individuals to 
manage their own lives and the challenges they are faced with, as outlined in 
Section1, Point 5.

2. BACKGROUND AND CONTEXT

The initial need for locally based advice and information services was first identified 
by the North Area Council in 2014, when it became apparent from ward based data 
showed a huge increase in the demand for borough-wide welfare rights and citizen’s 
advice amongst people living in the North Area. Further investigation showed that 
this was due to a number of changing factors, including:  

 An increase in unemployment and under-employment across the Area leaving 
larger number of people reliant on particularly in-work benefits 

 The migration of clients from Incapacity Benefit to Employment Support 
Allowance and from Disability Living Allowance to Personal Independence 
Payments. 

 The introduction of the ‘Bedroom Tax’
 The move to housing payments made monthly direct to tenants
 The need for those on Housing Benefit (80% of who are in low paid work 

nationally) to contribute towards their housing and Council Tax costs
 A massive increase in those having their benefits sanctioned 

This has led to a number of issues, including:

 A growing number of housing related enquiries around the risk of 
homelessness.  

 A continued growth in clients seeking help with unmanageable levels of debt, 
 Increasing numbers of clients with poor money management skills combined 

with a lack of resources within support organisations to offer support early on 
to prevent people reaching crisis point

 The unknown impact of the introduction of Universal Credit and a move to all 
applications for in and out of work benefits (including pension related) to be 
completed online, as well as the continuing impact of direct housing payments 
to tenants. 

Evidence of issues within the North Area:

These national and borough-wide issues are heavily reflected in the statistics from 
the existing North Area Council contract delivered by Barnsley Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau and DIAL Barnsley, which found that in the first years delivery period 
September 2015-2016: 

 1,058 client contacts were made
 10 cases of homelessness were prevented
 Local people presented with over £239,700 of debt which  they could no 

longer manage and which required the negotiation of a formal financial 
settlement

 Local people were supported to claim in excess of £1,442,000 benefits to 
which they did not know they were entitled

 Over 125 specialist referrals were required to help with the issues presented 
by local people, including solicitors, homeless organisations & housing 
providers, and a range of benefit agencies

Page 62



The combined impact of these issues requires the delivery of specialist services 
which:

 Provide universal access to good quality welfare rights and advice support 
delivered in appropriate community venues. 

The provider/s should be skilled and experienced in all areas of information and 
advice outlined in Sections 1 and 2 of this specification, but should be able to 
demonstrate particularly high levels of expertise in the following areas:

 Support to claim in-work benefits and associated benefits for those in low paid 
and/or part time work, including support to claim as a result of changes in 
personal circumstances

 Support to claim disability benefits and to manage the challenges presented 
by the reassessment processes associated with ESA, PIP etc.

 Support to those presenting with unmanageable debt and the negotiation of 
formal financial settlements with a range of creditors

 Support people to feel that they have choice over the decisions they make, 
and provides access to support with money management training and/or 
Credit Union facilities where needed

 Provide signposting and referral to a wide range of local and borough-wide 
support services, ranging from specialist advice (for example, Macmillan 
Advisers, SISWO support, Coalfield Regeneration or job search help) to other 
support provision (for example, Food Banks, support from local groups) where 
required

 To work collaboratively with the Community Shop based in Athersley to 
ensure the Community Hub provision is well utilised

 Help to identify gaps in provision and work actively with the North Area 
Council to look at ways to tackle this

 Provide information in a range of accessible formats, including online, face to 
face, printed information

 Offer a range of support from intensive face-to-face for the most vulnerable 
clients through to the encouragement of self-help or partial self-help for those 
able to help themselves

3. STRATEGIC VISION AND VALUES

In its Corporate Plan for 2017 – 20, Barnsley Council has identified its overall vision 
as:

“Working together for a brighter future, a better Barnsley”

As an organisation, our values are:

Page 63



We’re A Team:

 We work as “One Council” to do the best that we can for our customers
 We build partnerships and work with others to achieve the best for Barnsley
 We are understanding and supportive of others, respecting and valuing 

differences

We’re Honest:

 We are open and honest about what we are able to achieve, the decisions we 
make and how well we are doing

 We are true to our word, reliable and fair
 We are responsible and accountable for our actions 

We’ll Be Excellent:

 We are committed to quality and value for money
 We learn from our successes and mistakes
 We are flexible, adaptable and respond positively to change

We’re Proud:
 We are proud of the work we do and services we deliver
 We are proud to support our communities to make Barnsley a better place
 We are proud of our achievements

4.0 COUNCIL PRIORITIES AND OUTCOME STATEMENTS

The advice services delivered should work to support the delivery of the BMBC 
Corporate Priorities outlined below. In addition, the services should contribute 
actively to the outcomes of the 2017/18 Stronger Communities Business Plan 
outlined at section 4.1.  

BMBC Corporate Priorities and outcome statements 
In developing and delivering this service, the provider should ensure that it is 
contributing to the Council’s Corporate priorities and outcome statements as 
outlined below.

Thriving and Vibrant 
Economy

 Create more & better jobs and good 
business growth

 Increase skills to get more people working
 Develop a vibrant town centre
 Strengthen our visitor economy
 Create more & better housing

People Achieving Their 
Potential

 Every child attends a good school and is 
successful in learning & work

 Reducing demand through improving 
access to early help

 Children & adults are safe from harm
 People are healthier, happier, independent 

& active
Page 64



Strong & Resilient 
Communities

 People volunteering & contributing towards 
stronger communities

 Protecting the borough for future 
generations

 Customers can contact us more easily and 
use more services online

4.1 The service should actively contribute to the following Stronger Communities Service 
outcomes: 

Stronger Communities Service outcomes for 2017/18

Thriving and Vibrant Economy  Area Commissioning arrangements with 
strong social value principles

 Aim to ensure the funding remains in 
Barnsley

 Strengthening the voluntary and 
community sector to be able to attract 
more external funding

 Commissioning initiatives specifically to 
support the economy

 Recognising the financial value of 
volunteering & the economic capital of 
volunteering

 Leading the Principal Towns 
programme of investment

People Achieving Their 
Potential

 Enable community capacity building and 
a greater voice for citizens

 Volunteering as a route to achieving 
individual potential

 Parks and open spaces to provide a 
proven health benefit for individuals and 
communities

 Providing training and support for our 
volunteers

Strong & Resilient 
Communities

 Work together as partners with 
communities to share leadership for 
building stronger, more able & more 
resilient communities

 Work together alongside residents & 
communities, recognising & building on 
their strengths & contributions, to inform 
as well as deliver our services

Page 65



 Play our part in seeking out & 
developing new relationships, and 
working together to strengthen & 
develop the sector

 Work in partnership to manage & 
maintain our green spaces and facilities

5. SPECIFIC AIMS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE SERVICE

The North Area Council currently has four local priorities, against which it 
commissions a range of interventions and projects. These are:

 Opportunities for young people
 Health and Wellbeing
 Anti-Poverty
 Environmental Improvement
 Economic Regeneration

As part of its priorities around anti-poverty and economic regeneration, the Area 
Council chose to tackle the issues around debt and lack of financial support 
identified in Section 1 Point 2.

As such, this contract seeks a provider/s to contribute to:  

a) the reduction of poverty in the North Area and 
b) the increase in mental and physical wellbeing in the North Area by supporting 

people to:

 Maximise the in and out of work benefits they are entitled to
 Manage their debts more effectively 
 Access other specialist help they may need to manage the issues they 

have
 Access help to find work and/or training
 Access help around more effective money management, to avoid falling 

back into a spiral of repeated debt 
 Find out more about the help available to them locally and borough-wide
 Learn how to help themselves and become more resilient in the future

Ensure that people in the North Area are getting the maximum usage from help 
and support available locally and borough-wide by:

 Referral and signposting to encourage people to take up all available help 
which will benefit their personal circumstances and increase their 
independence 

 Working with local organisations and community groups (including the 4 
North Ward Alliances) to ensure that the contracted information and advice 
services and its partner support organisations are appropriately and 
strongly promoted across the Area

Page 66



Social Value objectives:

Under this contract the provider/s will be required to actively contribute to the 
achievement of specific social value objectives. These include:

 Recruitment and deployment of volunteers where appropriate
 Promotion of employment, education & training opportunities within the 

Area
 Use of local VCS organisations and groups 
 Contribution to the development of strong community networks
 The promotion of community and individual self-help and the growth of 

resilience
 Local spend wherever possible and contribution to the local economy

6. THE SERVICE/ACTIVITIES TO BE DELIVERED

The contracted service will use a range of local venues to provide the full range 
of advice and information outlined in this specification to local people across the 
North Area, by offering: 

 The full range of Welfare Rights issues, including encouraging the full 
maximising of in and out of work benefit claims

 Information and advice around the impact of Welfare Reforms, including 
support and/or representation at appeals and tribunals

 Debt counselling and the agreement of formal financial settlements with 
creditors

 Issues related to health, employment, education, travel etc.

 Housing related issues, including support to avoid homelessness

 Financial, consumer/utilities and legal issues

 Signposting and referral to other specialist provision, including specialist 
support, training, employability/job-search, Credit Union & money 
management

This will require the employment of staff  to continue to provide a fully qualified and 
experienced outreach team to be deployed across the North Area, offering a series 
of regular ‘slots’ of face-to-face advice delivered in easily accessible buildings across 
each ward. 

The venues utilised for this provision in the North for the first two year of the contract 
have worked well and included Mapplewell Village Hall, The Darton Centre, 
Emmanuel Church and the Roundhouse Lifelong Learning Centre.   The venues are 
not all BMBC managed, so it is the responsibility of the provider to negotiate the 
hire of outreach provision space, including the costs associated with this 
requirement.  

Page 67



The provider must deliver at least one day per week face-to-face service to each 
ward within the Area, although this may be altered during the lifetime of the contract 
in response to evidenced change in local need. 

This delivery should comprise at least one half day per week per ward of Welfare 
Rights advice and at least one half day per week per ward of Advice work. In 
addition at least one weekly twilight/evening session will be provided to enable 
access to those in full time work, although this can be delivered in one of the wards 
only. The twilight session may be rotated between venues, although the provider is 
requested to give consideration to natural footfall and the health and safety of 
advisers.  

The service should continue to be offered in the same venues and at the same times 
as delivered by the existing contract where possible (please refer to the schedule 
below) and provider/s will need to clearly state reasons for any alterations, since 
these sessions are already well known and widely promoted throughout the North  
Area.

Ward Venue Day Time

Darton East Mapplewell Library, Darton 
Lane

Wednesday 1pm-5pm 

Darton East (Commenced May 2017)

Staincross Methodist Church, 
Blacker Road

Monday 9am-1pm

Darton West The Darton Centre, 
Huddersfield Road, Darton

Thursday 9am-1pm

Old Town Emmanuel Church, 
Huddersfield Road, Barnsley

Monday 9am-1pm

St Helens Roundhouse Life Long 
Learning Centre, Athersley 

Friday 12.30pm- 4.30pm

In addition to the required services listed above, the North Area Council would 
welcome the introduction of additional formats for work with clients (for example, 
webchat, use of social media, using volunteers, check and send methodologies) 
although this should not be offered as a replacement for the face-to-face service 
outlined above.  

All staff used for the delivery of this contract should have a minimum of three years’ 
paid experience in either welfare rights or advice related work which covers the 
range of issues listed above. They must also be provided with regular specialist 
supervision, which could be provided either by the employing organisation or ‘bought 
in’ by a suitable third party organisation where this is not possible. 

Page 68



Target Groups

Residents of all ages who live within the Darton East, Darton West, Old Town and St 
Helen’s wards who require the advice and support offered by this contract. 

However, the evidence base suggests that although the service offered will be 
universal, the following target groups are disproportionately more likely to require the 
services offered:

 People in low paid and/or part time work who are reliant on in-work benefits
 People with mental and physical health problems and/or disabilities
 Older people who are dependent on a state pension but who often do not 

claim additional related benefits to which they are entitled
 People whose vulnerability would make it unlikely that they could resolve the 

issues they face without help

Equality Impacts

The successful Provider will be required to ensure that the service is free from bias 
and acknowledges and respects gender, sexual orientation, age, race, religion, 
culture, lifestyle and values.  If any needs are required as per the equalities act, such 
as language or disability, these needs will be provided for during the term of the 
contract.

7. PERFORMANCE MEASURES/OUTPUTS

(Output) Annual Target if set
Number of unique individuals from North Area seen 900
Number of individual clients seen by ward Minimum of 15% of clients 

seen from each of the 4 
wards

Number of appeals and mandatory reconsiderations 
supported TBC

Overall benefit gain in £
 

£850,000

Number of financial/debt settlements negotiated 50
Amount of debt managed in £ £250,000
Numbers referred to Credit Union and/or money 
management support 

50

Numbers referred to other specialist provision & 
organisations used (please identify)

100

Number of clients where homelessness averted 20
Number of clients with declared mental health 
issues N/A
Number of clients with declared physical health 
issues N/A
Number of clients supported to avoid employment 
or other tribunal

N/A

Page 69



Number of clients helped to claim:
- In work benefits
- Disability or health related benefits
- Out of work benefits
- Other

N/A

Number of clients enabled to self- help in order to 
reduce repeat demand N/A
Number of clients enabled to partially self-help [for 
example, through a Check & Send service or similar 
approaches]

N/A

Number of community  networking plans produced 
& implemented

1 joint plan to be produced 
per quarter

Number of organisations and groups networked with 
for referral, signposting or take up purposes

50

Client satisfaction survey undertaken 10% random sample of all 
clients seen

Local spend achieved 90%
(Activity/Action) (By When)

Approval of tender specification  by North Area 
Council

15/05/17

Tender specification advertised on Yortender 29/05/17 – 30/06/17
Contract awarded 30/06/17
Contract commences 14/09/17
Quarter 1 report Oct – Dec 17 submitted 12/01/18
Quarter 2 report Jan – Mar 18 submitted 12/04/18
Quarter 3 report April – June 18 submitted 12/07/18
Quarter 4 Jul – Sept 18 & end of year 1 report 
submitted

12/10/18

Quarter 5 report Oct – Dec 18 submitted 12/01/19
Quarter 6 report Jan – Mar 19 submitted 12/04/19
Quarter 7 report April – June 19 submitted 12/07/19
Quarter 8 July – September and end of year 2 
report submitted

07/10/19

8. PROCUREMENT PROGRAMME (Outline)

The intended timetable is:

Tender approved by North Area Council 15th May 2017 
Tender advertised 29th May 2017
Deadline for clarification questions 16th June 2017
Tender applications to be returned 30th June 2017
Evaluation 3rd July – 14th July
Contract awarded 21st July 2017
Service contracts begin 14th September 2017 

12. CONTRACT VALUE AND CONTRACT DURATION

The estimated cost of this service is £190,000 over a 2 year period (£95,000 per 
annum) subject to the provider achieving the outputs and monitoring requirements 
outlined in Section 7.  This will cover 5 outreach sessions including one twilight 
session. 

Page 70



The contract includes the option to extend for a third year of provision based on 
demand, performance, need and available funding.  

This contract figure to be broken down in the pricing schedule:

 The employment of staff to provide service delivery exclusively to this 
contract. The staff team employed on this contract must be fully qualified and 
able to demonstrate skills in advice work and in generic welfare rights advice, 
as outlined in Section 5. 

 Venues costs will need to be negotiated for a continuation of service provision 
and included in the pricing schedule. This should include the following 
venues:

Mapplewell Library (cost associated with one of the two rooms required)
The Darton Centre 
Emmanuel Church, Wilthorpe (a charge applies)
Roundhouse Lifelong Learning Centre

 Promotional costs to support the delivery of advice services.  This is 
anticipated to be minimal because the service is currently well used. 

13. CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A copy of the proposed Form of Contract for the service is included at Section 4. 
Please note that each service will be contracted on an individual basis but the Terms 
and Conditions will be the same.

14. CONTRACT MONITORING AND RECORDING REQUIREMENTS

The successful provider/s will be expected to demonstrate the effectiveness of 
the service in terms of delivering the agreed outcomes, outcome measures 
and outputs outlined in Point 7 of this section.  There is a key requirement of 
the provider/s to:

 Collect, collate and report on a range of agreed indicators on a quarterly basis 
(see milestones) as part of a quarterly report. This should also include the 
submission of 2 case studies (group, individual or illustrating good 
practice/innovative work).

 Establish compatible systems to ensure effective management and 
performance management of the service. Information systems must comply 
with the requirements of the Data Protection Act. 

 Attend quarterly meetings with the Contract manager to discuss the quarterly 
report and provide additional information or clarification if required.

 An end of year report to be submitted at the end of the first year (see 
milestones in Section 1, Point 7)

 An end of Project report and lessons learned to be submitted within 2 months 
of the project’s completion (see milestones in Section 1, Point 7)

 If the service is delivered by multiple providers working together, it is expected 
that the providers will work together to provide all monitoring information 
jointly. 

Page 71



15. QUALITY STANDARDS

 The provider of this service has a legal obligation to adhere to all equality 
legislation. The provider must produce their policy relating to race, gender, 
disability, religion or belief, sexual orientation and age. This policy should 
include the reporting mechanism for any adverse events which would 
constitute a deviation. Any and all adverse events should be reported to the 
Area Service Manager.

 Robust Policies and procedures are to be put in place to ensure Safeguarding 
of all adults, data protection and Information Governance.

The provider will ensure that:

 All staff are equipped with appropriate training, staff development and 
supervision

 All staff employed or engaged by the Provider are informed and are aware 
of the standard of performance that they are required to provide and are 
able to meet that standard.

 All staff employed or engaged by the Provider must be registered with the 
appropriate professional body where applicable

 The adherence of the Provider’s staff to such standards of performance is 
routinely monitored and that remedial action is promptly taken where such 
standards are not met.

 All staff employed or engaged by the Provider are subject to a DBS 
clearance, where required, and an acceptable outcome determined.

 For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this specification is intended to 
prevent the Provider from setting higher quality standards than those laid 
down in the Contract.

Additionally:

 The provider will have a robust system for monitoring complaints and 
suggestions; feedback from service users will inform service delivery

 The provider will submit reports summarising any complaints, investigations 
and remedial actions

Page 72



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of North Area Council 
Manager

Creating a Cleaner and Greener Environment in Partnership with Local People 
– Decision to Tender

1. Purpose of Report 

1.1 This report provides the Area Council with a detailed specification of 
requirements for the North Area in relation to the Anti-Poverty Outreach 
Services ongoing provision and information that will inform their decision in 
relation this this item.

2. Recommendation 

The Area Council is asked to approve the specification to enable 
procurement to take place during June and July to ensure seamless 
service delivery.  

3. Background
 

3.1. The Clean and Green Service commenced on the 14th September 2015.  This 
is a one year (plus one year) contract valued at £150,000 over two years.  

3.2. The project has been live for 18months and will terminate on 13th September 
2017.

3.3. On the 15th of February the following Environmental priority working group 
representatives (hereafter referred to as the ‘working group’) of the North Area 
Council met to reflect on the existing service and discuss possible refinements 
to a future specification.  The workshop was attended by Cllr Harry Spence, Cllr 
Howard, Cllr Cherryholme, Cllr Lofts and Cllr Platts.  The group were asked to 
highlight the positives of the existing provision and the learning points.  The 
result of the work shop resulted in project refinement recommendations which 
have been used to produce the attached specification.  

North Area Council Meeting:  
15th May 2017

Agenda Item: 11

Page 73



4. Recommendations

4.1. The Environmental Priority Working Group have indicated that the wish to 
continue with the service on the basis there is a greater emphasis place upon 
community participation and social responsibility.  

5. Financial Implications
 

5.1. The existing contract is valued at £75,000 per annum.  It is recommended that 
this value is increased to enable the successful provider to afford more 
resources for community the community development function. Approximately 
£85,000 is recommended as an annual contract value.

5.2. A two year plus one year extension option would result in a total contract value 
of £255,000 over three years.

6. Procurement Advice

6.1. The Category Manager responsible for wellbeing procurement has advised that 
if a similar service is to continue to be available in the North Area beyond 
September 17, this should be go through full procurement in adequate time to 
tie in with the existing contract.  

6.2. It is recommended that this contract should be let for 2 years with a 1 year 
extension.  

7. Item for decision

7.1. Members are asked to consider the revised specification Appendix 1 and 
indicate if they are in agreement with the point 4 through 6.

7.2. The Area Council are asked to decide if they wish to procure a service that will 
deliver an outreach provision beyond September 2017.  

8. Risks 

8.1. If the service is continued to for a further 3 years this would have meant that the 
Area Council will have funded the service for 5 years and this make lead to 
dependency both form the community and other services.

8.2. It is essential that this service is delivered as an enhancement of the core 
services delivered by BMBC Neighbourhood Services.

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583                          28th April2017

Page 74



Appendix 1:
PROJECT OVERVIEW AND SCOPE OF SERVICE

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The North Area Council wants to commission a Provider to deliver a service 
that will complement existing Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council (BMBC) 
service provision to improve the overall environmental appearance of the four 
wards that make up the North Area Council area.

The Provider’s primary focus will be to work in partnership with local people to 
achieve results and build community resilience in relation to environmental 
improvement and community ownership.  Enabling local residents and 
business owners to participate via a community development and participation 
model; Resulting in an improved, clean, well presented and welcoming 
physical environment in the North Area Council area.  The Project will 
contribute to improved community ownership within the local area.  This may 
include practical, proactive tasks including the following issues: littering, dog 
fouling, shrub bed maintenance, cutting back etc. The service will also provide 
some reactive work, but the emphasis will remain clearly on ‘doing with’ the 
local community, rather than ‘doing for’ them. 

The service should involve local people in sustaining their own 
neighbourhoods and inspire people to Love Where You Live, demonstrated 
through active participation.  Engaging with local residents, community 
groups, businesses and schools is essential to the success of this initiative. 

Background information about the North area and the North Area Council can 
be found at Appendix A. 

In developing and delivering this service, the provider should ensure that it is 
contributing to the Council's corporate priorities and outcome statements.

Sustainability, community support, self-reliance, resilience and reciprocity 
should therefore be built into the service design and delivery. Also and where 
possible, work experience placements, apprentice opportunities and local 
labour should be used.
We are keen to see the involvement of local people, groups and businesses in 
this service, specifically through volunteering and stakeholder engagement at 
every appropriate opportunity.

2. BACKGROUND AND CONTEXT

2.1 The North Area Council area is a diverse area that is made up of 4 wards, 
namely Darton East, Darton West, Old Town and St Helens. The population of 
the area is approximately 52,406 people.

The area, which covers 28km2, to the centre and north of the borough of 
Barnsley, borders onto Wakefield district.  The North area has excellent 
transport links via the railway station located at Darton which leads to 
Wakefield to the north and Barnsley Central, to the North and via the M1 

Page 75



motorway and the A61includes a number of high density suburban areas with 
a mix of social and owner occupier housing. It also includes a number of 
green areas, small parks, and local village centres. 

The local environment has been highlighted as a cause for concern by local 
residents across the 4 wards and this view is supported by the Ward Alliances 
who have highlighted the Environment as a priority for local consideration in 
their Ward Alliance Plans. 

An existing and ongoing  service that includes litter picking, dog fouling, fly 
tipping, weed killing, grass cutting, hedge cutting  etc. has been  delivered by 
the Council’s Neighbourhood Services team for a number of years. The 
service to be procured should also work with the large number of existing 
individuals and/or community groups already involved in a wide variety of 
environmental projects, ranging from litter picking to community growing 
schemes. 

The service to be procured should therefore complement the continuing 
Neighbourhood Services core offer and proactively engage the local 
community in keeping their neighbourhoods clean and tidy.

The service will also be complemented by an enforcement service which is 
currently commissioned by the South Area Council, which focuses primarily 
on serving Fixed Penalty Notices for dog fouling, littering and parking 
offences. It is expected that the provider will work jointly with this enforcement 
provision where appropriate to keep specific areas clean and tidy.  This may 
include helping to jointly facilitate Juvenile Litter Picks as an alternative to a fix 
penalty ticket.  

3. STRATEGIC VISION AND VALUES

3.1 Barnsley MBC’s Vision is to ‘Work together for a brighter future, a better 
Barnsley’

Our Core Values are the ‘way we do things around here’:

We’re a Team
We all work together for the same goal – to make Barnsley a better place for 
the people who live, work and visit here.

We’re Honest
We always say what we mean. Most of all we are reliable, fair and true.

We’ll be Excellent
We work really hard to provide the best quality and value for money for the 
people of Barnsley. Only our best is good enough.

We’re Proud
We are dedicated to making Barnsley a better place. We take pride in our 
work.

Page 76



3.2 To achieve this, we are working towards:

 Having a clear vision and values – we will make sure our employees, 
partners, customers and the community are aware of our vision and values 
and what we are trying to achieve

 Having a customer  focus – we will understand all our customers and put 
them at the centre of everything we do

 Commercial & business acumen – we will focus on outcomes and making 
every penny count

 Effective delivery of projects & programmes – we will strengthen and 
standardise our approach to ensure integrity, accountability and value for 
money

4.0 COUNCIL PRIORITIES AND OUTCOME STATEMENTS

4.1 In developing and delivering this service, the Service Provider should ensure 
that it is contributing to the Council's corporate priorities and outcome 
statements as outlined below:

Strong & Resilient 
Communities

People volunteering and contributing towards 
stronger communities

Protecting the Borough for future generations

Customers can contact us easily and use more 
services online

Thriving & Vibrant 
Economy

Create more and better jobs and good business 
growth

Increase skills to get more people working

Develop a vibrant Town Centre

Strengthen our visitor economy

Create more and better housing 

People Achieving 
Their Potential 

Every child attends a good school

Early, targeted support for those that need it

Children & adults are safe from harm

People are healthier, happier, independent & active

Page 77



4.2     The service is being commissioned by the North Area Council, which is a part 
of Barnsley Council’s Area Governance arrangements, which have devolved 
significant commissioning budgets to local level since 2013.

The aims of local Area Governance are to:

• Establish new models of delivering services, guided by local choice 
and need.

• Engage local communities in helping to shape the decisions and 
services in their neighbourhood.

• Ensure people of all ages have a much greater involvement in 
designing services and actively participating in improving their lives.

• Support the many benefits of volunteering and foster the many and 
diverse opportunities for residents to gain new skills and experiences 
through volunteering.

• Ensure customer services, and the citizen experience of access, is 
improved.

• Ensure the Council operates fairly and demonstrates total commitment 
to equalities in policy and practice.

4.3   When developing and delivering the required service, the Service Provider 
should ensure that it is contributing to the North Area Council's local priorities as 
outlined below:

 Opportunities for young people
 Health and Wellbeing
 Anti-Poverty
 Environmental Improvement
 Economic Regeneration

4.4   Further information with regard to the work of the North Area Council can be 
found in the ‘North Area Council – focussing on your community’ biannual Magazine 
- Appendix A (Winter 2016 edition)

5. SPECIFIC AIMS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE SERVICE, INCLUDING 
SOCIAL VALUE OBJECTIVES

5.1 The specific aims and objectives of the service are:

 To improve the physical appearance of the North Area Council area in 
partnership with local residents and/or local community groups/organisations

Page 78



 Contribute to maintaining a clean, safe, well presented and welcoming 
physical environment through the provision of both proactive and reactive 
work as agreed with Ward Alliances

 Inspire local people and encourage sustainability through engagement with 
volunteers, residents, local community groups and organisations

 Encourage residents, community groups, schools and local businesses to 
take greater responsibility for their own immediate environments, including the 
active development of adoption/stewardship schemes for specific green 
spaces 

 Encourage and support community responsibility for existing green areas/ 
shrub beds/planters

 Reduce the amount of littering, dog fouling in the area through education in 
schools and within local communities and in conjunction with the locally 
commissioned environmental enforcement team, particularly around locally 
identified ‘hotspot’ areas Liaison with environmental enforcement service in 
hot spot areas

 Establish and maintain positive relationships with the Council’s Safer 
Communities Service, Neighbourhood Services, Highways and Waste 
Management services to ensure effective complementary work

5.2 Social Value Objectives

Under this contract the successful provider will be required to actively contribute to 
the achievement of specific social value objectives.  These reflect the vision and 
corporate priorities of the Council outlined in Section 3, and include:-

 Provision of local skills development, work experience placements and 
apprentice opportunities which will contribute to BMBC’s priorities

 Employment and training opportunities within the locality which strengthen 
local skills and which support local residents and offer chances to 
disadvantaged or vulnerable individuals

 Use of local Voluntary Community Organisations and community groups

 Recruitment and deployment of volunteers

 Development of strong community networks, community self-help and 
resilience

 Engaging with local residents to initiate social action promote “Love Where 
You Live”

 Working with existing “friends of” groups and community groups to encourage 
local action

Page 79



 Maximise levels of local spend 

 Use of local supply chains

 Provide a strong social return on investment.  This helps to evidence the 
lasting legacy of the project. 

6. THE SERVICE/ACTIVITIES TO BE DELIVERED

6.1 The appointed provider will develop and deliver a service that: complements 
existing provision; addresses the needs of each ward in the area, meets the 
specified objectives; and delivers the outcomes outlined in this document.

6.2 Development of a strong collaborative working relationship with the Ward 
Alliance members in each of the four wards will be key to the success of this project.  
The provider will be expected to adopt a community development role and 
community organiser function.  It is essential that the team delivering this project can 
demonstrate the skills required to increase participation across the North Area.  They 
will be capable of interpreting community environmental improvement aspirations 
and recommending appropriate and practical solutions where appropriate.  Crucially 
they will possess the ability to identify suitable projects and see them through 
to completion with responsibility for design, development, management and 
delivery – in partnership with the community.   The provider will work 
collaboratively with local resident volunteers and business owners to increase 
social action and personal responsibility within communities.  Enhancing the 
skills and confidence of local people will be paramount and will be demonstrable in 
the project outcomes.  The provider will be expected to lead by example with 
enthusiasm, focussed on ‘doing with’ not ‘doing for’ – engage, enable, empower.  
This will lead to increased capacity within the North Area to maintain and improve 
the physical environment of the North Area for the communities of the future.  

6.3 The provider is required to work closely with the four Ward Alliances; the 
Councillors in the community leadership role and with existing active community 
groups in relation to community based environmental and horticultural projects.  The 
service will need to be delivered equitably across the four wards.

6.4 All requests for work should be submitted through a central email portal to 
enable proper scheduling of the Team’s work. Referrals are anticipated to originate 
from: ward alliances, residents, community groups and councillors surgeries, as well 
as the general public.

6.5 The emphasis of this project is on community participation.  However it is 
acknowledge that not all of the work can realistically be proactive and include 
resident volunteers.  The provider is expected to observe the following split in their 
operational delivery: 

 50% of operational activity  would be proactive and involve volunteers
 25% of work will be reactive and/or completed in isolation

Page 80



 25% Promotion, Recruitment and Training of volunteers (this should include 
time spent in schools) 

6.6 The provider will need to ensure that the delivery teams’ contracts are 
flexible and ensure that the service is routinely available during evening and 
weekends when community action is at most prolific.  

6.7 A forward plan of programmed activity (next 4-6 weeks) will need to be 
distributed to the Area Team and Ward Councillors on at least a fortnightly 
basis.  This will ensure that essential project preparation can take place and that 
stakeholders can assist with promotion of planned activities.  

6.8 The provider is also required to provide the Area Team and Ward Alliances 
with a weekly plan of confirmed activity to enable councillors and regular volunteers 
to attend. This will need to be sent out at least 5 days in advance.  

6.9 The interventions/activities to be delivered may include delivering the 
following activities in partnership with the community:             

 Encourage and develop new community groups focusing on environmental 
and growing activities

 Support existing community environmental projects and groups – for example, 
community growing projects, ‘Friends of’ groups and resident action groups.

 Support and training of volunteers/community groups in the four wards around 
environmental skills, including the use of specialist equipment including power 
tools.

 Work with primary and secondary schools to get them involved in 
environmental projects which encourage personal responsibility for the 
environment

 Develop and maintain relationships with local businesses to encourage 
greater involvement in local environmental projects and greater personal 
responsibility for their own environments

 Support to community based litter picks and environmental clean-ups 
alongside local residents and/or groups including the four local Ward Alliances

 Support the development of ‘Love Your Street’ ‘Adopt a Verge’ ‘Adopt a 
Green Space’ type schemes

 Provide support to a range of community events, including galas 
 Support the Ward Alliances with ‘In Bloom’ projects
 Drive and coordinate projects linked to annual ‘calls to action’ including: ‘The 

Great British Spring Clean’, ‘National Volunteering Month’ and ‘Love Parks’
 Erection, maintenance and dismantling of public Christmas trees and 

decorations, as and when required by the ward alliances 

Page 81



6.10 The provider will also be expected to tackle a range of reactive work as 
outlined below. This should account for no more than 25% of the overall 
project activity.  

 Pruning vegetation, hedge trimming and weed control, particularly around 
footpaths and ginnels not maintained by the Council’s Neighbourhood 
Services 

 Shrub bed maintenance/removal, focusing particularly on town centre areas 
and other priority areas as identified by the Steering Group

 Reactive litter picking, removal of dog fouling and other waste/debris at 
identified hotspots

 Manual sweeping of footpaths and pavements to complement existing 
Neighbourhood Services scheduled work and for identified hotspots

 Small outdoor maintenance jobs – for example, painting benches or siting 
noticeboards/litter bins

 Removal of illegal flyposting
 Support the delivery of restorative justice litter picks for juvenile offenders 

6.11 The provider will be expected to tailor their work to suit seasonal variations in 
demand and support for community events and/or community clean ups must 
be given priority over reactive service requests.  

6.12 The provider will be expected to act as the “eyes and the ears” in the 
community and be responsible for reporting other matters not necessarily within their 
scope of responsibility so that this can be actioned by the respective Council service. 

6.13 This would include reporting:
 Discarded needles
 Graffiti
 Fly Tipping
 Problems with trees
 Areas requiring enforcement activity to maintain standards of cleanliness after 

clean-up activities

Instructions on how these reports should be made will be provided.

6.14 It is expected that the set-up, and ongoing costs of materials, tools, and 
equipment will be met by the provider. The provider will ensure that these materials, 
tools and equipment are well maintained and kept in a secure place.

6.15 The provider will be responsible for disposing of the waste generated by them, 
and recycling carried out wherever possible. Any waste generated by the provider as 
part of community activities or projects will be disposed of by Barnsley Council at no 
cost.  The provider will have their own Waste Carriers License and should provide 
evidence as part of the procurement process of their waste disposal and recycling 
arrangements.

Page 82



6.16 It will be very important that this service is delivered in close liaison with 
Neighbourhood Services to ensure that overall service delivery is co-ordinated and 
complementary. The provider is also expected to work closely with environmental 
enforcement services. 

6.17 The service must be flexible and reactive as well as proactive.  The service is 
expected to deliver to ‘hot spot’ areas as identified by elected members/Ward 
Alliances, to improve the environment in a way which is sustainable.  

Opportunities for Young People

6.18 The commissioning body have stipulated that this project should help to 
identify opportunities for young people to actively participate in positive 
activities within their own community.  The provider is asked to ensure that 
young people are provided with opportunities to gain valuable life experiences 
that increase their life chances.  This may include working with school 
leaners, National Citizen Service and Princes Trust.

6.19 The provider will be expected to offer short term work placement opportunities 
to young people upon request.  This would not exceed 10 placements (1-2 
weeks each) over the length of the contract.  

7. TARGET GROUPS AND/OR AREAS

7.1 The Service should be delivered proportionately across each of the 4 wards of 
the North Area Council area. Hot spot areas in each of the 4 wards should 
however be prioritised through the Ward Alliances.

8. EQUALITY IMPACTS

8.1 The successful service provider will be required to ensure that the service is 
free from bias and acknowledges and respects gender, sexual orientation, 
age, race, religion, culture, lifestyle and values.  If any needs are required as 
per the Equalities Act, such as language or disability, these needs will be 
provided for during the term of the contract.

Please also refer to Section 4 - Form of Contract.

9. PERFORMANCE MEASURES/OUTPUTS

9.1 Service Outcomes and Measures:  Table 1 below details the outcomes or 
results that the service provider is required to achieve as a consequence of 
the service being delivered.  A list of the type of outputs which the provider will 
be required to meet is also included in Table 1. The types of work undertaken 
by the provider Tidy Team and the related outputs are subject to change 
Environmental Priority Working Group. 

Page 83



9.2 Table 1

 Required Outcomes Outputs required (figures in brackets are per annum)

Creating a well maintained, 
clean, safe, well presented 
and welcoming physical 
environment 

Reduction in levels of 
littering and dog fouling

 Large environmental projects completed (12)
 Small environmental projects completed, to include 

grass cutting, hedge/other trimming and shrub bed 
maintenance (100)

 Litter picks completed (144)
 Community clean-ups completed (48)

NB: A minimum of 50% of the activities above should be 
undertaken jointly with local volunteers, schools or 
businesses. Only 25% of work should be reactive. 

 Number of requests made for enforcement activity (as 
required)

 Number of joint projects undertaken with enforcement 
staff (6)

Residents/community 
groups taking responsibility 
for green areas/ shrub 
beds/planters etc.

 Number of existing community groups supported (12)

Opportunities for young 
people 

 Number of schools worked with (4 per quarter)
 Number of school pupils involved in environmental 

projects (to be negotiated)
 Number of young people participating from a national 

scheme e.g. NCS or Princes Trust (60)
 Number of Restorative Justice opportunities provided 

for young people (6)

Increase the number of 
people engaged in 
volunteering activities in the 
community

Local communities involved  
in ensuring areas are kept 
clean and litter free

 Number of volunteers recruited & trained (32)
 Number of volunteer hours (1920)
 Number of new community groups created (4)
 Number of local businesses worked with (60)

Maximise % of local spend  Percentage of project spend achieved locally 

Page 84



(Activity/Action) (By When)
Approval of tender specification  by North Area Council 15/05/17
Tender specification advertised on Yortender 29/05/17 – 30/06/17
Contract awarded 30/06/17
Contract commences 14/09/17
Quarter 1 report Oct – Dec 17 submitted 12/01/18
Quarter 2 report Jan – Mar 18 submitted 12/04/18
Quarter 3 report April – June 18 submitted 12/07/18
Quarter 4 Jul – Sept 18 & end of year 1 report submitted 12/10/18
Quarter 5 report Oct – Dec 18 submitted 12/01/19
Quarter 6 report Jan – Mar 19 submitted 12/04/19
Quarter 7 report April – June 19 submitted 12/07/19
Quarter 8 July – September and end of year 2 report 
submitted

07/10/19

10.0 PROCUREMENT PROGRAMME

The intended timetable is:

Tender approved by North Area 
Council

15th May 2017 

Tender advertised 29th May 2017
Deadline for clarification questions 16th June 2017
Tender applications to be returned 30th June 2017
Evaluation 3rd July – 14th July
Contract awarded 21st July 2017
Service contracts begin 14th September 2017 

11. CONTRACT VALUE AND CONTRACT DURATION

11.1 The estimated cost total value of this procurement is £170,000 in total, over a 
2 year period. 

11.2 The intention is to let the contract for two years initially, with the option to 
extend by 12 months, subject to satisfactory contract performance.

12. CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12.1 See Section 4 – Form of Contract.

13. CONTRACT MONITORING AND RECORDING REQUIREMENTS

13.1 The Provider will need to be able to demonstrate the effectiveness of the 
service in terms of delivering the agreed outcomes, outcome measures and 
outputs.  There is a key requirement of the provider to:

Page 85



 Meet the Contract Manager for a monthly operational meeting for the first six 
months of the contract.

 Provide a quarterly report to the Contract Manager against the performance 
measures.  This information will be shared with the Ward Alliances.  

 Collect, collate and report on a range of agreed indicators on a quarterly basis 
(see milestones) as part of a quarterly report. This should also include the 
submission of 2 case studies per ward (group, individual or illustrating good 
practice/ innovative work) together with supporting photographs.

 Attend quarterly meetings with the contract manager to discuss the quarterly 
report and request any additional information/provide clarification, if required.

 Attend the Area Council Meeting as requested. 

 An end of year report to be submitted (see milestones)

 An end of Project report and lessons learned to be submitted 3 months before 
the contract end date.

The Area Council Manager will review performance in liaison with the North Area 
Council and may reasonably ask for additional information at any time. 

Service provision will be subject to annual review

14. QUALITY STANDARDS

.
The provider will have all relevant policies and procedures in place.

The provider of this service will be required to adhere to the Health and Safety at 
Work Act 1974 at all times and any other relevant guidance and directives in force or 
subsequently issued. In addition the provider is required to achieve accreditation 
under one of the Safety Schemes in Procurement.

The Service Provider will ensure that:

 All materials used in carrying out the service comply with the Control of 
Substances Hazardous to Health Regulations

 All materials, and equipment, are stored in a safe and proper manner
 Environmentally friendly materials are used whenever possible
 All staff are equipped with appropriate training, (including needle search 

training) staff development and supervision. 
 Where an appropriate British Standards Specification or British Standard of 

Code of Practice is issued by the British Standards Institution is current at the 
date of the tender, all goods and materials used or supplied and all 
workmanship shall be in accordance with that standard 

 It holds a valid Waste Carriers Licence

Page 86



 All staff employed or engaged by the Service Provider are informed and are 
aware of the standard of performance that they are required to provide and 
are able to meet that standard.

 The adherence of the Service Provider’s staff to such standards of 
performance is routinely monitored and that remedial action is promptly taken 
where such standards are not met

 All staff employed or engaged by the Service Provider have been subject to a 
DBS clearance, where required, and an acceptable outcome determined. 

 For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this specification is intended to prevent 
the Service Provider from setting higher quality standards than those laid 
down in the Contract.
Additionally:

 The Service Provider will have a robust system for monitoring complaints and 
suggestions; feedback from service users will inform service delivery.

 The Service Provider will submit reports summarising any complaints, 
investigations and remedial actions

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of the 
North Area Council Manager

Devolved Ward Budget and Ward Alliance Funds

1. Purpose of Report
1.1 This report provides the end of year position for each ward’s Ward Alliance 

funds for the year 2016/17.
1.2 This report updates the North Area Council on financial position of each ward at 

the beginning of the period 2017/18.

2. Recommendation
That each Ward in the North Area Council area prioritises the efficient 
expenditure of the Ward Alliance Funds 2017/18, in line with the guidance 
on spend.

3.0 Introduction
3.1 As part of the decisions made by the Council’s Cabinet in 2013 each Ward was 

allocated an annual Ward Alliance Fund of £10,000.  In addition the Area 
Council has devolved £10,000 for the financial year 2016/17. 

3.2 All funding decisions must meet with Ward Alliance approval and be allocated 
with in accordance with the ward Alliance Finding 2016/17 – Briefing Note.  
Please refer to appendix 2 for further information.  

3.3 In considering projects for the use of the Devolved Ward Budget, Members will 
need to be satisfied that:

 it meets a recognised need for the Ward,
 it is in the wider public interest (whole community can potentially benefit),
 it represents value for money.

4.0 2016/17 Allocation 
4.1 The full grant allocation for the North Area’s Ward Alliances for the year 

2016/17 was £94,149.  
4.2 By ward:

Ward Allocation Allocation Remaining
Darton East £20,748 £2,100.70
Darton West £20,085 £1,911.54
Old Town £27,177 £13,334.54
St Helens £26,139 £9,601.22
Area Total £94,149 £26,948.00

North Area Council:
15th May 2017

Agenda Item: 12

Page 89

Item 12



4.4 Please refer to Appendix 1 for a full breakdown.

5.0 2017/18 Financial Position 
5.1 The carry-forward of remaining balances of the 2016/17 Ward Alliance Fund 

will be combined and added to the 2017/18 Allocation, to be managed as a 
single budget with the conditions noted in section 3 and appendix 2.
All decisions on the use of this funding need to be approved through the Ward 
Alliance.  

5.2 Budget allocations for 2017/18
The full grant allocation for the North Area’s Ward Alliances for the year 
2016/17 was £92,608.  

Ward Base 
Allocation

Carried 
forward from 

2016/17

Devolved 
from Area 
Council

Total 
available

Darton East £10,000 £300 £10,000 £20,300
Darton West £10,000 £2,297 £10,000 £22,297

Old Town £10,000 £7,335 £10,000 £27,335
St Helen’s £10,000 £2,676 £10,000 £22,676

6.0 Challenges and Opportunities 
6.1 All wards should take an opportunity to consult on their ward plan during 

2017/18 (during the first quarter is recommended).  This will help the Ward 
Alliances to review the existing plans and reaffirm their ward priorities.  

6.2 Any projects requiring a long lead in time will require the involvement of the 
Area Team as early as possible.  

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583 3rd May 2017 

Page 90



Appendix 1:   2016/17 WARD FUNDING ALLOCATIONS – END OF YEAR REPORT

DARTON EAST WARD ALLIANCE

For the 2016/17 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.

£10,000 base allocation

£748 carried forward from 2015/16

£10,000 devolved from Area Council

£20,748 total available funding

Project Allocation Match 
funding 

element of 
allocation

Non Match 
funding 

allocation 
remaining

£10,374.00

Allocation 
Remaining

£20,748.00

Mapplewell & Staincross Village 
Hall - Queens 90th Birthday 
Celebrations

£2636.58 £1,318.29 £9,055.71 £18,111.42

Mapplewell & Staincross 
Greenspace & Recreational 
Group - Bedding plants for 
Mapplewell war memorial

£200.00 £200.00 £9,055.71 £17,911.42

Mapplewell & Staincross 
Greenspace & Recreational 
Group - Dog bin provision

£1,765.00 £1,765.00 £9,055.71 £16,146.42

Mapplewell & Staincross 
Greenspace & Recreational 
Group - Queens birthday 
celebration planting

£530.30 £530.30 £9,055.71 £15,616.12

Hope Street Allotment work £629.60 £0.00 £8,426.11 £14,986.52

Bulbs for local area £150.00 £150.00 £8,426.11 £14,836.52

‘We are 30mph’ sticker scheme £1,650.00 £1,650.00 £8,426.11 £13,186.52

Mapplewell & Staincross 
Greenspace group - bulbs

£520.00 £520.00 £8,426.11 £12,666.52

Page 91



Mapplewell & Staincross 
Greenspace group - bulbs for 
War Memorial

£200.00 £200.00 £8,426.11 £12,466.52

Village Hall Toddler Group - 
Toddler Group Christmas Party 

£360.00 £360.00 £8,426.11 £12,106.52

DE Working Budget £500.00 £0.00 £7,926.11 £11,606.52

Over 55's, Luncheon Club & DISC 
Combined - Winter Warmer 
Outing

£1069.50 £1069.50 £7,926.11 £10,537.02

DE Christmas Switch On £700.00 £0.00 £7226.11 £9,837.02

Staincross & District Community 
Venture - Community Pantomime

£706.00 £706.00 £7226.11 £9,131.02

Greenworks Barnsley £830.33 £830.33 £7226.11 £8,300.69

DEWA - Communication within 
the community

£249.99 £250.00 £7226.11 £8,050.70

DEWA - Working budget £500.00 £0 £6,726.11 £7,550.70

DEWA - Staincross in Bloom £4,500.00 £4,500.00 £6,726.11 £3,050.70

DEWA - Village plans drop in 
session

£250.00 £0 £6,476.11 £2,800.70

DEWA - Memorial bench £700.00 £0 £5,776.11 £2,100.70

Darton Crowns - Linemarker £187.00 £187.00 £5,776.11 £1,913.70

Alder Close Social Club - Start up 
Fund

£521.00 £521.00 £5,776.11 £1,392.70

Mapplewell & Staincross Village 
Hall - DISC

£1,092.00 £1,092.00 £5,776.11 £300.70

Page 92



DARTON WEST WARD ALLIANCE

For the 2016/17 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.

£10,000 base allocation

£85 carried forward from 2015/16

£10,000 base allocation

£20,085 total available funding

Project Allocation Match 
funding 

element of 
allocation

Non Match 
funding 

allocation 
remaining

£10,042.50

Allocation 
Remaining

£20,085.00

Gawber History Group – Gawber 
Glass House Blue Plaque

£400.00 £400.00 £10,042.50 £19,685.00

Wilthorpe & Redbrook Afternoon 
Club

£301.96 £301.96 £10,042.50 £19,383.04

Hanging Baskets installation & 
maintenance 

£1,790.00 £0.00 £7,542.50 £17,593.04

The Yorkshire Military Band - 
Music in the Community

£1,500.00 £1,500.00 £7,542.50 £16,093.04

Re-site litter bin at Day House 
Estate, Redbrook

£60.00 £0.00 £7,482.50 £16,033.04

Purchase & installation of 
community notice board at 
Redbrook & Wilthorpe 
Community centre

£1,155.00 £0.00 £6,327.50 £14,878.04

3 Interactive learning boards - 
Barugh Green 

£1500.00 £0.00 £4,827.50 £13,378.04

Voice for Darton - Darton Village 
Fete

£700.00 £700.00 £4,827.50 £12,678.04

Gawber History Group - Room 
hire & materials for open evening

£775.00 £775.00 £4,827.50 £11,903.04

Bulbs for local area £350.00 £350.00 £4,827.50 £11,553.04

Page 93



Darton Primary School & College 
Environmental Group - Green & 
Clean project

£200.00 £200.00 £4,827.50 £11,353.04

Kexbrough Social Club - 
Community Events

£475.00 £450.00 £4,827.50 £10,878.04

Planting on Redbrook 
Roundabout £2878.00

£0.00 £1,949.50 £8,000.04

Darton Voice - Winter Fair for 
Lincs2Nepal

£700.00 £700.00 £1,949.50 £7,300.04

Ward Alliance Celebration £35.50 £0.00 £1,914.00 £7,264.54

Christmas Tree for Barugh Green £645.00 £0.00 £1,269.00 £6,619.54

Barugh Green Christmas Lights £1,018.00 £1,018.00 £1,269.00 £5,601.54

Common Threads Steering Group 
- Heritage Evening

£100.00 £100.00 £1,269.00 £5,501.54

Stars of Darton West awards 
2017 - Working budget

£1,700.00 £0 £0 £3,801.54

Barbarian Explorer Scouts - 
Young Leaders at Barugh

£680.00 £680.00 £0 £3,121.54

Les Cadeaux - Creative Easter 
Eggstravaganza

£500.00 £500.00 £0 £2,621.54

Darton Voice – Darton Skate Park 
Project

£324.60 £324.60 £0 £2,296.94

OLD TOWN WARD ALLIANCE

For the 2016/17 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.

£10,000 base allocation

£7,177.00 carried forward from 2015/16

£10,000 devolved from Area Council

£27,177.00 total available funding

Page 94



Project Allocation Match 
funding 

element of 
allocation

Non Match 
funding 

allocation 
remaining

£13,588.50

Allocation 
Remaining

£27,177.00

Willowbank Special Interest 
Group – Willowbank Walk 

£618.24 £618.24 £13,588.50 £26,558.76

Willowbank Community 
Partnership - Old Town News; 
newsletter

£1167.85 £1167.85 £13,588.50 £25,390.91

Bin replacement at Hollingsworth 
Park (Sugden's Rec)

£300.00 £0.00 £13,288.50 £25,090.91

Bulb planting £170.00 £170.00 £13,288.50 £24,920.91

Christmas Tree/Lights

£3344.37 £0.00 £9,944.13 £21,576.54

BNWLG - Skip it, Don't tip it £180.00 £180.00 £9,944.13 £21,396.54

x3 replacement bins for 
Wilthorpe Park & replacement 
gate at Sugdens Rec

£2,200.00 £0.00 £7,744.13 £19,196.54

Summer Lane Primary School - 
Young Voices Choir

£300.00 £300.00 £9,944.13 £18,896.54

Willowbank CP - Event insurance £783.00 £783.00 £9,944.13 £18,113.54

Newtown Allotment & Garden 
Association

£2,750.00 £2,750.00 £9,944.13 £15,363.54

NCS Subsidy £350.00 £0.00 £9,594.13 £15,013.54

Ad Astra - Great Oral Hygiene £775.00 £775.00 £9,594.13 £14,238.54

Sugdens Bowling Club - Bowling 
Green enhancement

£904.00 £904.00 £9,594.13 £13,334.54

OTWA - Traffic order £6,000.00 £0 £3,594.13 £7,334.54

Page 95



ST HELENS WARD ALLIANCE

For the 2016/17 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.

£10,000 base allocation

£6,139 carried forward from 2015/16

£10,000 devolved from Area Council

£26,139 total available funding

Project Allocation Match 
funding 

element of 
allocation

Non Match 
funding 

allocation 
remaining

£13,069.50

Allocation 
Remaining

£26,139.00

Clean & Green Team – Laxton 
Road Allotments clear up

£190.00 £0.00 £12,879.50 £25,949.00

Dog bin for Smithies Rec £1,628.00 £0.00 £11,251.50 £24,321.00

Athersley TARA - Cook & Eat £1,350.00 £1,350.00 £11,251.50 £22,971.00

Twilight Group - Reducing 
Isolation

£390.00 £390.00 £11,251.50 £22,581.00

Spring bulbs £110.00 £0.00 £11,141.50 £22,471.00

Barnsley Neighbourhood Watch - 
CCTV Security Equipment

£344.00 £344.00 £11,141.50 £22,127.00

Athersley CAFC - Athersley 
Bonfire

£1,000.00 £1,000.00 £11,141.50 £21,127.00

St Helens Christmas trees £1,494.80 £0.00 £9,646.70 £19,632.20

Working budget for Information 
Open Day 26.11.16

£2,500.00 £0.00 £7,146.70 £17,132.20

New Hope Kids Club £400.00 £0.00 £6,746.70 £16,732.20

Caterpillar Club - Preschool £500.00 £0.00 £3,246.70 £16,232.20

St Helens Christmas Event Budget £300.00 £0.00 £5,946.70 £15,932.20

New Hope Music Project £750.00 £750.00 £5,946.70 £15,182.20

Page 96



National Citizen Service £350.00 £350.00 £5,946.70 £14,832.20

STHWA - New bin - Primrose 
bank

£1,838.00 0 £4,108.70 £12,994.20

STHWA - Repair steps handrail £476.00 0 £3,632.70 £12,518.20

Ad Astra/NL Community Centre - 
NLCC launch

£2,541.98 2542.00 £3,632.70 £9,976.22

St Helen's CSG £1,500.00 £0.00 £2,132.70 £8,476.22

Growing Space - Community 
Shop

£2,676.28 £2,676.28 £2,132.70 £5,799.94

Secretary Bursary payment 
(Qtrs1-3)

£375.00 £375.00 £2,132.70 £5,424.94

Page 97



Appendix 2:

Ward Alliance Funding 2016/17 - Briefing Note

2016/17 Allocation

For 2016/17 each Ward will have an allocation of £10,000 Ward Alliance Fund.  

Carry-forward Ward Alliance Fund

Any carry-forward of remaining balances of existing Ward Alliance Fund at 
year-end will be combined and added to the 2016/17 Allocation, to be managed 
as a single budget with the above conditions.
All decisions on the use of this funding need to be approved through the Ward 
Alliance.  

Area Council Devolved Funding Allocation

Discretionary Area Council payments will not be made to any Ward Alliance 
with more than £10k of remaining in-year budget.

Area Councils have the option to allocate up to £20,000/ward from the Area 
Council budget to their Ward Alliance.  This is discretionary to each Area 
Council and the amount to be allocated is flexible up to the maximum of 
£20,000/ward.  

Match funding 

Overarching principle for all of the resources described above :

50% of the funding requires a match-funding element of volunteer time that 
directly relates to the project in question, or other match funding resources 
(such as free room hire or donations of goods and equipment).  

50% can be used for initiatives that have no volunteer element – such as the 
purchase and installation of benches, hanging baskets or other street furniture 
however we would always strongly encourage as much matching as possible in 
here in the spirit of the key principles behind the Area arrangements of 
encouraging greater contributions from other sources ( businesses and 
community)

Note we will keep this under review during 2016. 

Page 98



11

Ward Alliance Funding 2016/17

Basic Allocation £10k

+

Carry-forward Ward Alliance Fund £x

+
…………………………………………
………..........

Discretionary Area Council Allocation 
£x
(maximum £20k – not available where Ward 
Alliances have more than £10k in year balance ) 

}2016/17 Ward 
Alliance Fund 
£x

50% to be matched-
funded by volunteer 
time, external 
income or in-kind 
resources

50% does not 
require match-
funding 

Both elements require 
Ward Alliance 
approval

P
age 99



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report of North Area Council 
Manager

North Area Ward Alliance Notes  

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 This report apprises the North Area Council of the progress made by each 
Ward in relation Ward  Alliance implementation.  

2. Recommendation

2.1 That the North Area Council receives an update on the progress of the Darton 
East, Darton West, Old Town and St Helens Ward Alliances for information 
purposes.  Members are reminded of requirement for Ward Alliance minutes 
to the received by the Area Council. 

3.0      Introduction

3.1     This report is set within the context of decisions made on the way the Council 
is structured to conduct business at Area, Ward and Neighbourhood levels 
(Cab21.11.2012/6), Devolved Budget arrangements (Cab16.1.2013/10.3), 
Officer Support (Cab13.2.2013/9) and Communities and Area Governance 
Documentation (Cab.8.5.2013/7.1). This report is submitted on that basis.

4.0      Ward Alliance Meetings  

4.1   This report includes all notes of North Area Ward Alliances, received by the 
North Area Team, that were held during March and April 2017.
 Appendices:

           Darton East Ward Alliance Meeting:  Appendix One 
           Darton West Ward  Alliance Meeting: Appendix Two 
           Old Town Ward Alliance Meeting: Appendix Three
           St Helens Alliance Meeting: Appendix Four

The reporting into the North Area Council, of the Ward Alliance notes is in line 
with the approved Council protocols.  The notes are for information only.

Officer Contact: Tel. No: Date:
Rosie Adams 01226 773583                    15th May 2017

North Area Council Meeting: 
Monday 15th May 2017

Agenda Item:  13

Page 101

Item 13



2

Appendix One:  

    Darton East Ward Alliance
‘CAN DO-WILL DO’

14th Feb 2017 – 6PM
Mapplewell & Staincross

Village Hall
Present:             
Cllr Harry Spence - Darton East Ward Councillor
Cllr Gail Charlesworth - Darton East Ward Councillor
Pauline Brooks - Methodist Church
Rebecca Battye - North Area Team
Paul Marsh - Local Business Man
Julian Senior - Greenworks
David Hilton – Greenspace

1. Apologies:    
Cllr Roy Miller - Darton East Ward
Sandra De-Donno - Mapplewell and Staincross Village Hall
Jonathan Senior – Greenworks

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting
These were declared a true record by Councillor Harry Spence and Pauline Brooks

3. Matters Arising
David Hilton asked if there had been a resolution regarding unadopted roads it was 
confirmed by Councillor Spence they were the responsibility of the residents

4. Declaration of Interest
Cllr Harry Spence submitted an application

5. Area Ward Plan
 Shaw Lane Letter box not moved dropped kerb in place, footpath completed and 

grass seed applied.
 Drop in session 02/03/17 – Town Centre Plan from S106 monies
 Clean and Green and Cllr Spence clearing Windhill Footpath 15/02/17 also attending 

Greenspace meeting.

6. Applications  
 • Darton East Ward Alliance - Cllr Spence is launching Staincross in Bloom. Ward Alliance 
application submitted for:
3 x planters at Mapplewell Police Station
4 x Octagonal Planters within the local area – these to be sponsored and maintained by local 
residents/community groups.
Amount requested £4500.  Recommendation of approval made

• Darton East Ward Alliance - Overhead projector to be used at events
Amount requested £249.99. Recommendation of approval made

Page 102



3

• Darton East Ward Alliance - Working Budget for equipment/stationery/room hire etc 
Amount requested £500. Recommendation of approval made

• Darton East Ward Alliance - Village plans drop in Session – to hold a drop in session for 
local residents to look at the proposed plans for Mapplewell. Grant requested for Village 
Hall room hire and refreshments.
Amount requested £250. Recommendation of rejection made

• Darton East Ward Alliance - Memorial bench to be placed in Mapplewell Park. The 
deceased’s family have raised £300 towards the bench. 
Amount requested £700. Recommendation of approval made

• Darton Crowns Football Club – Application submitted for equipment/kit for the football 
club. Application deferred as more information needed – where do the club play/train? It is 
thought that the club play in Darton West as well as Darton East – possible joint application? 
Recommendation - defer

• Mapplewell Bowling Club – Application submitted for a new shelter at the bowling club. 
Amount requested £3800. Application deferred as there is not enough money left in the 
Alliance Fund to pay for this.
Recommendation - defer

**Please note …. The Ward Alliance applications were discussed recommendations were 
made as no final decisions. It was decided to defer the applications and arrange another 
meeting for when Councillor Miller was able to attend. An extra ordinary meeting was 
arranged for Thursday 16th February to re-discuss and look at the applications.**

7. Finances
There is £8,300.69 of Ward Alliance Funding available this financial year 2016/17

8. Any Other Business
Ward Alliance Secretary – Sandra has resigned as secretary from the Ward Alliance, she was 
thanked for all her hard work. 
Councillor Charlesworth said she may know someone who will be interested in becoming 
the new secretary. 

Trees in Mapplewell Park – it was reported that a local resident would like to plant two trees 
in Mapplewell Park. 

9. Time & Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday 14th March 2017 6pm Mapplewell Village Hall

Page 103



4

Darton East Ward Alliance
‘CAN DO-WILL DO’

14th March 2017 – 6PM
Mapplewell & Staincross

Village Hall

Present:    
Sandra De-Donno Mapplewell Village Hall
Cllr Harry Spence Darton East Ward Councillor
Cllr Gail Charlesworth Darton East Ward Councillor
Pauline Brooks Methodist Church
Rebecca Battye North Area Team
Paul Marsh Local Business Man
Julian Senior Greenworks
Jonathan Senior Greenworks
Helen Altun (Observer)

1. Apologies:
Cllr Roy Miller Darton East Ward
David Hilton Greenspace

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting

These were declared a true record by Julian Senior and Pauline Brooks.

3. Matters Arising
No matters arising

4. Declaration of Interest
 Sandra and Rebecca helped set up Alder Close Social Club Community Group.
 Gail submitted a WAF application 
 Jonathan and Julian submitted WAF application 

5. Ward Plan
Drop in session explaining the Mapplewell Village Centre improvements was 
considered successful and will not be run again.
Meeting planned with the developers Howarth 23.03.17 for reassurance regarding 
the centrally located businesses that may be affected with the traffic restrictions.

6. Ward Alliance Fund Applications  

 Darton East and West community football team application for line marking paint 
they need a total of £374.00. 
Recommendation of approval made in part - Ward Alliance agreed £187.00 they 
are submitting an application to Darton West for  balance.

Page 104



5

 NCS Application to enable the Ward Alliance to sponsor three young people to 
complete the NCS programme. The value of the application was £300 – 
Recommendation of approval made.

 Greenspace – Steam clean War Memorial -   deferred until investigated further.

 Alder Close Social Club have applied for start-up fund to enable them to provide 
activities, events and trips for local residents in the immediate area to prevent 
social isolation - £1000 applied for. 
£500 - Recommendation of approval made

 Sandra – Dementia Group deferred as no access to application

7. AOB
 3 Councillors to sign off on new ward alliance member’s expression of interest 

form.
 Rebecca to incorporate new priorities in the Ward Plan 
 It was asked whether footpath behind coop can be reopened – Members agree 

to investigate this point 
 Harry and Rebecca to visit community shop to find out where community money 

is going.

Next meeting 11/04/17

Page 105



6

Darton East Extraordinary Ward Alliance Meeting
‘CAN DO-WILL DO’

15th March 2017 – 6PM
Mapplewell & Staincross

Village Hall

Present 
Councillor Harry Spence 
Councillor Gail Charlesworth
Jonathan Senior Greenworks
Julian Senior Greenworks
Paul Marsh Local Business Man 
Pauline Brooks Methodist Church 
Sandra de Donno Mapplewell Village Hall 
Rebecca Battye North Area Team 

Application 
 Mapplewell and Staincross Village Hall have applied for £1092.00.  This is to 

enable the Dementia club to continue to support local residents who have 
dementia and their carers.  This club prevents isolation, provides respite and 
encourages participation.  Recommendation of approval made

 Alder Close Social Club have applied for start-up fund to enable them to provide 
activities, events and trips for local residents in the immediate area to prevent 
social isolation – Recommendation made for the group to receive the remaining 
balance £521 

AOB
It has been confirmed that authorization is needed to clean the War Memorial.

Meeting closed.

Page 106



7

Appendix Two:
Darton West Ward Alliance.
Notes of Meeting 13th March 2017 at the Darton Centre.

Attendees: Cllr Linda Burgess ( Chair), Cllr Sharon Howard, Carol Gamwell, Richard 
Haigh, Ann Plant, Jason Gardener, Louise Oxley, Tom West, Dominic McCall.
North Area Team: Rebecca Battye.
Apologies: Cllr Alice Cave, Mary Elliott.

1. Welcome and apologies.
Cllr Linda Burgess welcomed all members to the meeting and apologies were received.

2. Notes of meeting 13th February 2017.
The notes were discussed and the following Action Points Agreed.
Action points.
A. Rebecca to circulate the Clean and Green Team timetable.
B. Linda to contact Steve Croft to further actions for siting of 2 Planters at Dayhouse 
Way.
C. Rebecca and Tom to identify future activities at Wilthorpe/ Redbrook Afternoon 
Club.
D. Linda to meet Scott at Town Hall to look at base for the Pickering Cup.
E. Rebecca to arrange a date suitable for Carol, Jan Fretwell and G and C team to walk 
Ballfield Lane to look a possible environmental projects.

3. Updates on environmental projects for the Clean and Green Team.
Action points.
A. Sharon to speak with Sam Wiggan of  Redbrook TARA about  possible Litter picks 
and any other environmental projects
B. Carol and Louise to lead on future litter picks and environmental projects at Barugh 
and Barugh Green
C. Tom and Richard to lead on future litter picks and environmental projects at 
Gawber and Redbrook.
D. Jason to lead on environmental projects at Kexborough and Darton..

4. Highways Issues.
There had been no responses from Highways and Engineering to previous queries.
Action point.
Cllr Burgess to email again and update next meeting.

 5. WAF Update.
5.1  2016/17 Budget was updated and discussed.
5.2 WAF Applications.
Darton  Skate Park painting and equipment    Approved.
Darton Church upgrade of fire alarm.                       Approved.

6. North Area Council Project updates.
Cllr Sharon Howard gave an update on the  new contract for Clean and Green Team 
and will update as necessary.

Page 107



8

7. Ward Priorities and Projects for 2016/2017.
Dominic updated the priorities following discussion. This will be an agenda item at the 
next meeting.

8. Ward Priorities and Projects 2017/18.
These were discussed and  it was  agreed to keep the same priorities as last year 
following comments from consultation at the Awards Event and with the 
Neighbourhood Network..
The priorities will be Health and Wellbeing, Community Group Development, 
Recreation and the Arts and the Environment.
Action points
A Richard to check sites for hanging baskets for the summer.
B. Rebecca to check if The Military Band have played at 4 Ward Events as agreed

9. Communications.
Dominic updated the Group of new leaflet and new link to Facebook. 
It was agreed this would be an agenda item at the next meeting.

10. Stars of DW Ward Celebration Feedback.
All agreed this was an outstanding event and there had been positive comments from 
attendees.

11 AOB.
ACTION POINT.
A .Rebecca to contact Thompsons Garage for permission for launch event before the 
next WA meeting on 3rd April for the defibrillator.
B .Linda to inform Darton Arrow of launch date
C. Dominic will inform Chronicle of the launch date.
D. Sharon, Ann and Rebecca to firm up date and venue for the Sloppy Slipper event. 
Date suggested 8th May 2017.
.
Date and time of the next meeting. 
Monday, 3rd April 2017, 5.00 pm at the Darton Centre.    

Page 108



9

Darton West Ward Alliance.
Notes of the Meeting 3rd April 2017 at the Darton Centre.

Attendees: Cllr Linda Burgess ( Chair), Cllr Alice Cave, Cllr Sharon Howard, Ann 
Plant, Dominic McCall, Jason Gardener, Scott Ledger Louise Oxley, Richard Haigh.
North Area Team: Rebecca Battye.
Apologies: Tom West, Mary Elliott, Carol Gamwell

1. Welcome and apologies.
Cllr Linda Burgess welcomed all members to the Meeting and apologies were 
received.
Fiona o’ Brien was introduced and gave  information re  Principal Towns and Local 
Centres funding opportunities
Action Point. A Working Group is to be established to explore options for a Darton 
project. Cllr Linda Burgess, Cllr Sharon Howard, Cllr Alice Cave, Jason Gardener, 
Richard Haigh, Scott Ledger, Dominic McCall volunteered to be involved.

2. Notes of Meeting 13th March 2017.
The notes were discussed and the following action points agreed.
A. Rebecca to circulate Clean and Green Team rota.
B. Linda to speak with Steve Croft re: planters at Day House Way.
C. Linda and Tom to discuss ways forward at the Wilthorpe/ Redbrook Afternoon 
Club.
D. Linda to consult with the Pickering Family re use of the Pickering Cup at Darton 
College
E. Rebecca to speak with Jan Fretwell re: Ballfield Lane Issues and ways forward.

3. Updates on environmental projects for the Clean and Green Team.
Gawber and Claycliffe events with local residents have been completed

4. Highways Issues.
No current response. Cllrs to follow up.

5. WAF update.
A. Budget for 2016/7 was finalised 
B Budget for 2017/8 was updated and discussed.
Action point: Rebecca and Richard to look at costings. It was agreed to a allocate 
£2000. Richard to supply details to Rebecca.

C WAF Applications.
Darton Crowns - approved. Brook Hill Road Project - approved. Sloppy Slippers - 
approved.
Darton College Farm Project - further information required
Action point: Sharon and Richard to visit the College for further discussions

6. North Area Council Projects Update.
To be discussed at next meeting.

Page 109



10

7. Ward Priorities and Projects 2017/2018.
Potential projects for the communities of the Darton West Ward relating to the ward 
priorities were discussed
Action Point.
 Dominic to create an action plan for 2017/8

8. Communications.
This  will be an agenda item for the next Meeting.

9. AOB.
There was no other business

Date and Time of the next Meeting.
Monday, May 8th 2017, 5.00pm at the Darton Centre.

Page 110



11

Appendix Three:

Old Town Ward Alliance 
Minutes – 1st March 2017 

Present
Cllr Liz Grundy (Chair)
BMBC Rep – Lee Swift
Community Reps- Sheila Lowe – John Love – Bill Gaunt Michelle Cooper 

Apologies
Cllrs – Anita Cherryholme and Phil Lofts – Fr Craig Tomlinson – Dorothy Hayes – Amy Walker 
– Kirsty Summerfield

Steve Croft – Principle Engineer – Traffic – Steve attended the meeting and gave a very 
comphrensive report of the requirements and regulations for the TRO we are having in the 
Old Town ward. One issue that was discussed at length was the proposed plan for 15minute 
parking on Creswell Street near the chip shop and Steve highly recommended that this was 
not included as he felt it would cause several problems and set a precedent for other 
businesses around the Barnsley area. Other areas discussed were Greenfoot Lane/School 
Street/ Cutty Lane. Victoria Cres West – Pollitt Street and Kensington Road. The Brettas Park 
area was also discussed. 
Steve will draw the final planned proposal to be confirmed at a quorate meeting ASAP.

The minutes from the previous meeting were accepted as a true copy  

Matters Arising
 Hospital Parking – John reported back to the meeting that on the original planning 

for the new hospital parking it was agreed that 60% would be for staff with the 
remaining 40% for residents and visitors. This was agreed to help support shift 
workers. There is a meeting planned with Mike Lees to discuss alongside several 
other issues.

 Community Resilience Plan – Still awaiting confirmation then all information  will be 
passed on to Simon Dobby

 Dog Fouling – this is an ongoing issue, which we will look at in the new financial year 
for additional signposts. There has been a couple of reportings of dogs that have 
been poisoned in our area.

 Isolation/Feedback – We are still collating information from different members - Liz 
and Michelle met with Cameron Stirk from Emanuel Church and they are very happy 
to support any work /projects we organise. They gave a list of the activities they 
currently do. Bill spoke to BIADS who are also happy to participate and support.

 It was agreed to review The Isolation / Vulnerable group workshop/plan once the 
next Ward Alliance Plan is complete.

 Media Sub Group - Bill is trying to find a suitable date for everyone to meet to 
discuss the next edition of Old Town News – Bill is having issues trying to contact the 
gentleman who has offered to help with the web page etc. ACTION BILL

Page 111



12

Ward Plan
It was agreed to keep the current Ward Plan with a review in April and have a 6-month 
consultation until October then re write the next plan.

Love Where You Live
Lee reported on the planed activities to support this years Keep Britain Tidy Campaign 
supported by our LWYL teams.

 Saturday 4th March – 10am Public Clean up from Smithies Lane to the ASDA
 Wilthorpe Primary Litter Pick – Monday 6th March 90 children plus staff cleaning the 

local area.
 Already done The Ad Astra Team and The Green and Clean Team cleaned up the rear 

pathway behind Granville Street.

Community Champions  
The latest two gentlemen put forward for a Community Champion Certificate will be asked 
to come to a WA meeting so that they can be presented with their certificates – as it has 
been requested that all three councillors / or at least 2 are in attendance when these 
awards are being presented.  ACTION LEE

Ward Alliance Applications
WAF Budget remaining as today £13,334.13
The TRO (Traffic Order) application – After having Steve Croft at our meeting tonight he 
gave clarity to this application. The application paperwork still  requires completing.
As the meeting was not quorate a decision could not be made about this application.

We will need to meet within the following two weeks at a  quorate meeting to make a 
decision about the application. ACTION LEE

Forth-Coming Events

Ad Astra History Art Display / Coffee Morning 
Saturday 25th March at St Pauls Church Hall 10am till 1pm – everyone welcome 

NCS Homeless Project
As part of the NCS project a group of young people are collecting items of clothing to hand 
out to homeless people on Saturday 18th March 

Any Other Business
 John Love asked about the progress of the security cameras that were purchased this 

year – Is it possible for Neighbourhood watch to come to the meeting and give a 
progress update of this project – ACTION LEE. 

 John also went to look at the situation on Summer Lane with the Crossing and he 
reported no issues from the day he was there.

 Bill Gaunt asked about having a Facebook page – it was discussed and agreed that 
any information we have to publicise Lee could add it onto the North Area Council FB 
page.

 Our secretary is going to be out of action for several months the meeting was asked 
if someone could take the minutes etc whilst she returns. Bill agreed to do the 
minutes if support was available.

Page 112



13

Proposed additional meeting date to discuss the WAF Application TRO was organised by 
Lee. 
It was agreed for a meeting to take place on Friday 3rd March at 10.30am

Page 113



14

Old Town Ward Alliance
Additional Meeting

Monday 13th March 2017
Present
Cllr Liz Grundy Cllr Anita Cherryholme Cllr Phil Lofts Cllr Dave Leach
BMBC Rep – Lee Swift
Community Reps - Bill Gaunt Sheila Lowe Kirsty Summerfield Michelle Cooper
Apologies
Fr Craig Tomlinson Dorothy Hayes Amy Walker

To start the meeting Mike Lees addressed the group about a Scheme they are currently 
running at Barnsley hospital with a Flying Drone – this will help address issues around the 
hospital grounds only. The system could be offered out to the public sector. This drone can 
be used for Surveillance - CCTV – Thermal mapping – Surveys.

Liz was confirmed as Chair of the meeting as the application form had been submitted by 
Cllr Cherryholme and Cllr Lofts

The meeting was called to discuss the TRO WAF application only.

The application and the implications of the TRO was discussed at length with three issues 
arising – Creswell Street had been put back on the TRO after Steve Crofts had highly 
recommended it was removed. The other area discussed was Victoria Crescent where many 
issues occur due to inconsiderate parking. The final one was Cutty Lane area, which was 
discussed briefly.

It was agreed by all present that Creswell Street should not be included in this current bid, 
and Liz agreed to speak to Steve Crofts about adding Victoria Crescent onto the list.

If this is not possible Bill suggested that we look at a TRO for both Victoria Crescent and 
Victoria Crescent West in next years budget.

The application was then put to the vote and was passed unanimously.

Meeting closed.  

Page 114



15

Old Town Ward Alliance Meeting Minutes
5th of April 2017.

Present: Cllr Anita Cherryholme - chair, Cllr Liz Grundy, John Love, Bill Gaunt, Sheila Lowe, 
Luke Holmes 

Apologies: Michelle Cooper, Fthr Craig Tomlinson, Kirsty Summerfield, Cllr Phil Lofts, 
Dorothy Hayes, Rev. Cameron Stirk

Welcome and introductions
Luke was welcomed as the Ward Alliance’s newest member.

Last Meeting - minutes were read and approved. 

Matters Arising.
 Discussion about hospital car parking took place there is no possibility or alleviating 

the parking problem for residents.
 Community Champions - Brian Waddington and Trevor Bargh to be asked to come to 

the next meeting so can present certificates.
 The CCTV cameras have been acquired and are being deployed by John Hallows. 

Concerns were expressed about deployment location being in the ward.  
 Traffic Regulation Order - This is being progressed and there is no further action to 

take.
 Community Resilience Plan – still waiting on Father Tomlinson but possible problems 

in that the Church Hall roof needs to be completely reinstated as there are water 
ingress problems. Ward Alliance Funding for this is likely to be a problem, and 
Crowdfunding maybe a better option. Liz to speak to Father Craig.

 Dog Fouling signs have been very successful. New signs were proposed at the 
following locations:

o Rockingham Street (opposite Willowbank)
o Car park at Smithies canal
o Public footpath near the fleets
o Alleyway near Salisbury Street
o Wellfield Rd alleyway

 Lee to visit sites with Cllr Grundy to identify specific locations and land ownership.

Dog Bins
 Discussion on the costs of providing dog fouling bins for Creswell Street (where the 

bin has been damaged) and on the public footpath near Canal Street. The total cost 
not only includes the cost of the bin and installation but also includes 5 years 
operations. Anita/Liz to check on these being re-provisioned by the Council.  Lee 
agreed to find the cost if they require a new bin and to pass on the form to Luke or 
Sheila to complete.

Page 115



16

WAF Applications

The Mums Team application has been resubmitted and after some discussion approved for 
£600.

Ward Plan 2016/17
Several items have been updated as achieved.

Community mapping. 
Business register has been completed but now needs to be reviewed.
A list of community activities on groups is being developed.  It was agreed to look at 
reviewing the business register in June.

Community involvement - Reducing loneliness and isolation.
A scheme called “My Best Life” is being run by South Yorkshire Housing in conjunction with 
the Barnsley Clinical Commissioning Group.  It’s being set up to help direct isolated and 
vulnerable people to local activities.  The people involved are to be asked to attend the 
Ward Alliance meeting in June when Michelle is back and check to see how their work can 
fit in and compliment the proposed work the Ward Alliance have identified in the Ward 
Plan.

Forthcoming events
Coffee morning for charity to be held  on the 19th of May this will be in the Tommy Treddle 
Hoyle 

Afternoon tea - On the first Thursday of each month from 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. to again in the 
Tommy Treddle Hoyle pub. Except for May when it will be the 2nd Thursday

Love Where You Live
The love where you live event is held on international volunteering month  which is June and 
we are asking groups or anyone to do something good for the community that shows that 
you love where you live.

Any Other Business

Old Town Carnival was raised. It will be held on the 2nd of July

The coffee cafe choir which was supported by the ward Alliance has been very successful 
and will be going out to nursing homes and old people’s homes on a regular basis. It meets 
on Tuesday afternoon in St Paul's Church 12pm to 1pm.

Next Meeting 3rd of May 7 p.m., Edith Perry Room, Barnsley Hospital

Page 116



17

Appendix Four:  
St. Helen’s Ward Alliance

Minutes of Meeting at TARA, Mansfield Road
Wednesday 22nd March 2017 at 5:00 pm

Present: Cllr. Dave Leech; (Chair) ; Cllr. Sarah Tattersall; Madge Busby; Gemma 
Cobby; Ruth Gammon; David Gammon; John Hallows; Tony Lowe; Freda Stenton; 
Lee Swift.
Apologies: Cllr. Platts; Clyde Black; Aimee Platts

Minutes: The minutes of the previous meeting were approved.
Matters arising:  None

Funding Applications:
Growing Space – All members declared an interest but Lee S confirmed there 
was no direct involvement in the bid.  brief presentation was given by Gail 
Harrison in support of the application. Subsequently in private after due 
consideration the application was approved in the full amount of £2676.28Plans 
of the project are on view at the Community Shop. It was felt that it needs to 
be promoted for all of St. Helen’s.
Crime and Safety Group – A presentation was given by John Hallows. A move 
from the floor recommended the award be increased to a total of £1500 and 
this was approved.

SYFAB: Ruth and David G attended on behalf of the Ward Alliance. In order for 
our Alliance to seek funding we would need to register as a charity, open a bank 
account and create a Constitution. 

NLCC: Previous accounts are to be reviewed by Cllr. Leech. Ruth Gammon and 
Tony Lowe are to join the new committee

Events: Partnership Workshop – Members of the WA attended the inaugural 
meeting at Roundhouse Lifelong Learning Centre where it was agreed a further 
meeting would be beneficial and this has been set for 4th April 4-6pm at the 
Roundhouse.

Summer Gala: Lee S is to liaise with a third party to discuss joining the Gala

Ward Plan: The updated Plan was discussed

Any other business: Cllr. Leech reported that the Jo Cox Fun Day will be held 
on 17th June at Locke Park
Cllr. Tattersall advised that there will be a picnic on the Village Green on 15th 
April at 2pm organised by the Gateway Church

Page 117



18

Treasurer’s Report: In the absence of Clyde Black a balance of £11,646.40            
was reported.
Lee S will forward him information on the Councillors’ spending 

Secretary’s Report: The secretary submitted a Bursary request. He confirmed 
he was compiling the requested list of venues and groups for Flood Resilience
Our next meeting will be at 5pm on at TARA, on Thursday 11th May to be chaired 
by Cllr. Sarah Tattersall. Madge Busby submitted her apologies.

This meeting closed at 6:30pm.

Page 118


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the North Area Council meeting held on 20th March 2017
	3 Stronger Communities Performance Presentation 2016/17
	4 Grants Panel Second Round Timescales
	5 Private Sector Housing Recruitment Update
	6 Community Magazine - Schedule and Distribution
	7 Opportunities for Young People - Positive Progressions Market Consultation Update
	9 Performance Management Report Enforcement narrative
	Item 9a - Appendix 1 - NAC - Project Performance Report Q4 - May 2017

	10 Anti-Poverty - Outreach Specification
	11 Improving the Environment - Specification
	12 Report of the Ward Alliance Fund
	13 Notes from the Ward Alliances

